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INTRODUCTORY NOTE

Unless the context otherwise requires, in this AaiiReport on Form 10-K (“Annual Report”) “we”,
“Company” mean ParkerVision, Inc.

us™our” and the

ForwardLooking Statements

We believe that it is important to communicate future expectations to our shareholders and tetidic. This Annual Report
contains forward-looking statements within the megrf the Private Securities Litigation Reform Axt1995, including, in
particular, statements about our future plans,atbjes, and expectations under the headings “IteBuiness” and “ltem 7.
Management'’s Discussion and Analysis of Financ@ahdtion and Results of Operations.” When usettis Annual Report and
in future filings by the Company with the Secustend Exchange Commission (“SEC”), the words oagés “will likely result”,
“management expects”, “we expect”, “will continu&ls anticipated”, “estimated” or similar express#oare intended to identify
such “forward-looking statements.” Readers argioaed not to place undue reliance on such fori@o#ling statements, each
which speaks only as of the date made. Such staisnare subject to certain risks and uncertaithi@scould cause actual results
to differ materially from historical results and#e presently anticipated or projected, includhegrisks and uncertainties set fc
in this Annual Report under the heading “Risk Fegtand in our other periodic reports. Exampleswsh risks and uncertainties
include general economic and business conditiamapetition, unexpected changes in technologiegdectthological advances,
the timely development and commercial acceptanecewf products and technologies, reliance on keinbas and sales
relationships, reliance on our intellectual propettte outcome of litigation and the ability to alnt adequate financing in the
future. We have no obligation to publicly relealse tesults of any revisions which may be made yofarward{ooking statemen
to reflect anticipated events or circumstances wawy after the date of such statements.

PART |
Item 1. Business.

We were incorporated under the laws of the statdaida on August 22, 1989. We are in the busiredsnnovating fundamental
wireless technologies. We design, develop andketaur proprietary radio frequency (“RR8chnologies and products for us
semiconductor circuits for wireless communicatioaducts. We anticipate our future business witlude both licensing of our
intellectual property and the sale of integrateduits based on our technology for incorporatidio ivireless devices designed by
our customers. In addition, from time to time, @ffer engineering consulting and design servicesutocustomers, for a
negotiated fee, to assist them in developing pypex and/or products incorporating our technolog&® are primarily focused
on incorporating our technologies into mobile haatddor 3G and 4G cellular networks, but our te¢bgies are applicable to
other wireless products that incorporate RF tratiensi receivers, and/or transceivers, some ofhwaie related to networks
serving mobile handsets such as data cards, fellstavachine-to-machine, and embedded applicati@g technology can also
be applied to non-cellular radio applications sashmilitary radios and cable modems.

Our business operates under a single segmentr Reafar financial statements in Item 8 to this AahReport for financial data
including our net losses from operations and tasskts.

Recent Developments

In July 2011, we filed a complaint in the Unitectes District Court of the Middle District of Flda against Qualcomm
Incorporated (“Qualcomm”) seeking unspecified daesagnd injunctive relief for infringement of sevarour patents related to
radio-frequency receivers and the down-conversfalextromagnetic signals (the “Complaint”). Quatun filed an Answer and
Counterclaim to our Complaint (the “Counterclaimi)which Qualcomm denied infringement and allegadlidity and
unenforceability of each of our patents. Qualcoaiso hamed our long-time patent prosecution coudetne, Kessler,
Goldstein & Fox PLLC




(“SKGF") as a co-defendant in its Counterclaim &umdher alleged that we aided and abetted SKGEsialleged breach of
fiduciary duty to Qualcomm and tortiously interféngith Qualcomm’s contractual relationship with SKGIn November 2011,
we filed a motion to dismiss nine counts of QualagmCounterclaim and a motion to strike certaiQofalcomm’s affirmative
defenses. SKGF also filed a motion to dismiss @uraim’s claims against them. In February 2012, ilee fan amended
Complaint which dropped two patents from our orgji@omplaint and added one patent which was ndtdecl in our original
Complaint. In March 2012, Qualcomm filed an ameh@eunterclaim which dropped two counts from thigioal

Counterclaim. Qualcomm also filed a motion to d&sour claims of indirect patent infringement. eTdourt has not yet ruled on
these motions.

In November 2011, Qualcomm also filed a motiongaliminary injunction against SKGF. In Februafi2, the court denied
as moot Qualcomm’s motion for preliminary injunctiolnstead, the Court approved a protective ondbich all parties
negotiated and agreed to, that enables SKGF toncentlelivering legal advice and services to Paflgion provided that they do
not represent ParkerVision in the lawsuit or adtimeCompany regarding Qualcomm’s alleged infringetn

The court has set a hearing on claim constructiortigust 10, 2012, a deadline for fact discovdrilovember 30, 2012, and a
trial date of August 5, 2013. Discovery in theeas recently commenced. At this time, we ddabeve it is possible to
predict the outcome of these proceedings. Thditawof McKool Smith is representing us in thigdiation on a partial
contingency basis.

General Development of Business

Our business has been primarily focused on thelderent and marketing of our RF technologies fobit@oapplications. Our
technologies represent unique, proprietary metfadgrocessing RF waveforms in wireless applicatio@ur technologies apply
to both transmit and receive functions of a radams$ceiver. A portion of our transmit technologyriarketed as Direct2Power™,
or d2p™, and enables the transformation of a bakdata signal to an RF carrier waveform, at therdd power output level, in
a single unified operation. A portion of our reagitechnology is marketed as Direct2Data™, or d2dfdl enables the direct
conversion of an RF carrier to a baseband datakigdur development and marketing efforts sincg520ave been primarily
focused on a portion of our transmit technologiesyever, incorporation of some of our receiver tetbgy in mobile
applications is also contemplated in our produahpl Our patent infringement litigation is basadome of our receiver
intellectual property (“IP").

We completed the first d2p integrated circuit (*)@hich embodied many of the advancements of ahmelogy in 2006. This
enabled us to create partially-integrated prototgokos for demonstration purposes. Since 200&have continued to further
develop our prototype ICs and related demonstratiatiorms. Our prototypes support functionalhtt is multi-band (meaning
multiple frequencies) and multi-mode (meaning npldticellular standards and corresponding moduldtomats). Our ICs
support multiple bands of cellular and PCS (Pers@Goanmunications Service) frequencies and suppercturrent and emerging
cellular standards including GSM/EDGE, CDMA, W-CDMand HSUPA. We are also able to demonstrate 882MiMax and
LTE standards with our current ICs.

In concert with advancing our prototypes, we begadtivating potential customer relationships, priityain the mobile handset
industry. We believe our direct customers wilelik be the mobile handset manufacturers and thgiset suppliers in the mobile
handset industry. We have also cultivated relatigrs with the network providers who exert sigrfitinfluence on the OEMs
(Original Equipment Manufacturers) in the mobilentiset industry.

Our lack of tenure in the mobile handset industypied with the unique nature of our technologwltes! in lengthy and intense
technology evaluation and due diligence effortpbiential customers. Furthermore, in order taagtibur technology in a mobile
handset application, our RF chipsets must interfétie the baseband processor that generates thdalbe transmitted. Althoug
our technology is capable of interfacing with amgéband processor, the development of the intebfeivecen the baseband
processor and our chipset requires a cooperatiog @fith the baseband provider.




In December 2007, we entered into a licensing agiheering services agreement with VIA Telecom, [f\¢IA”) who is a
global supplier of CDMA baseband processors usedviide range of mobile devices. VIA designs amgpdies chipsets and
related reference designs to handset OEMs and Q@Mginal Design Manufacturers) for incorporatiand mobile

devices. During 2008 and 2009, our developmentresfivere focused on advancing our ICs from prgtety production-ready
samples for VIA and other potential customers. alée began development of various packaging desigdgroduction test
programs. During 2009, we worked with VIA to covdp a sample 3G mobile handset which verifiedteahnology in a
working implementation and tested our technologpggormance. The results of these efforts welet to market our product
to VIA's customers.

During 2010, we modified our circuit layout and kaging to meet the design requirements of one éf8/tustomers. The
testing of our product in this design was compléteearly 2011. Despite the successful test restiits design did not result in an
order from the prospective customer; however weevedie to utilize the test results in marketing saiution to other VIA
customers. Since mid-year 2011, we have beeningukith VIA and one of their largest OEM customé&rglesign and test a
handset solution incorporating our ICs, the sudaéssmpletion of which, we anticipate will resittthe incorporation of our
technology into one or more of this OEM’s products.

Although VIA has the right, under their licensingreement with us, to manufacture devices basedipteohnology and pay us a
per unit royalty for the license, the agreemen alovides for us to manufacture and sell suchasvourselves to third

parties. We anticipate that our initial produstenues will be generated from chipset sales td ¥ tistomers rather than throt
the licensing arrangement. We are highly dependemur relationship with VIA, the loss of whichudd have a material adverse
effect on our business.

ITT Corporation (“ITT”) has been a licensee of a@p technology since 2007. In 2008, we delivered
development/demonstration platform to ITT for these in product development and demonstrationdiv tustomers. ITT
marketed our technology, based on our commercidgds, to a number of their customers and in Octabg9, ITT was awarded
a government contract for the demonstration oftecihnology in a highly integrated transceiver aggilon for military

products. ITT in turn, engaged us as a subcomtragtincorporate our commercial ICs into an erigthighly integrated
transceiver platform. The services related to pnégluct demonstration were completed in the jtstrter of 2010. We assisted
ITT in seeking additional government funding pragefor products incorporating our technologies; beer, to date, we are not
aware of any funds received by ITT for this purpo®¥ée do not intend to initiate any new developneffarts for ITT-related
projects, unless those projects are funded byreiiffieor their customers. In the event ITT compktevelopment of a product
incorporating our technology, we will receive a peit royalty from them for any such products soidler the terms of our
agreement with them.

Since 2005, we have generated no royalty or prociwetnue from our RF technologies. Our abilitgémerate revenues sufficie
to offset costs is subject to our ability to susfely support our customers in completing theitiath product designs, our ability
to secure a reasonable market share through proffedings with our current customers and/or thdiégah of new customers
and/or products, and our ability to successfullygteet our IP.

Competitive Position

We operate in a highly competitive industry agagwhpanies with substantially greater financiathtgcal, and sales and
marketing resources. Our technologies, whictcareently being marketed in the mobile handset étigh) face competition from
incumbent providers of transceivers, such as Broagd®Qualcomm, Intel, Renesas, ST-Ericsson, FujitdiaTek, and others, as
well as incumbent providers of power amplifierglirding companies such as Anadigics, RF Microdeyjie@d Skyworks, among
others. Each of our competitors, however, alsotha potential of becoming a customer for ournebtygies.

To date, we are unaware of any competing or emgi@ktechnologies that provide all the simultaneous




benefits that our technology enables. Our unigelnologies process the RF waveform in a more @ptinanner than traditional
technologies, thereby allowing the creation of tsatsl and other products that have extended béiferiower operating
temperatures, more easily incorporate multiplerdarface standards and frequencies in smaller fagtors, and reduce
manufacturing costs. Our technologies providdattractive benefits, in part, because of theiqua integrated circuit
architectures which enable highly accurate transiomsand reception of RF waveforms that use lesgepthan traditional linear
architectures and components thereby extendingrydite, reducing heat and enabling certain patiggdvantages.

Hurdles to the adoption of our technologies incladeenchment of, and therefore familiarity withisting technologies, the
disruptive nature of our technology, and our latteaure in the markets we are targeting. We belige can gain adoption, and
therefore compete, based on the performance adyamemabled by our unique circuit architecturesugported by a solid and
defensible IP portfolio. Our circuit architectursa® capable of being compliant with all currentoifteophone standards and can
configured to accept all standard baseband daggéaaces with the cooperation of the baseband psoc&3EMs. In addition, we
believe that one or more of our technology’s abtitto provide improved power efficiencies, hightjcurate RF carrier
waveforms, smaller form factors and better manuféng yields, provides a solution to existing psexik in applications for 3G
and 4G standards and beyond that the mobile wgéhekistry is seeking to solve, as well as in otipplications where we belie
our IP can provide an attractive solution.

Production and Supply

The ICs which incorporate our RF technologies aoelpced through fabrication relationships with IBliicroelectronics (“IBM”)
using a Silicon Germanium process and Taiwan Semdisctor Manufacturing Company Limited (“TSMC”) ugia CMOS
semiconductor process. We believe IBM and TSMClafficient capacity to meet our foreseeable neé&uaddition, our ICs
have been and can be produced using different ralst@nd processes, if necessary, to satisfy cgpeacjuirements and/or
customer preferences. In instances where ouomgstlicenses our IP, the production capacity stsits to that customer.

Patents and Trademarks

We consider our IP, including patents, patent &pfitbns, trademarks, and trade secrets to be &ignifto our competitive
positioning. We have a program to file applicatidor and obtain patents, copyrights, and tradksarthe United States and in
selected foreign countries where we believe fifimgsuch protection is appropriate to establish muaghtain our proprietary rights
in our technology and products. As of December281,1, we have 128 U.S. and 60 foreign patentsectk® our RF
technologies. In addition, we have approximatdlybS. and foreign patent applications pending. éstanate the economic liv
of our patents to be fifteen to twenty years andaamrent portfolio of patents and patent applmasi has an average estimated
remaining life of approximately 12 years.

From time to time, we obtain licenses from othersstandard industry circuit designs that are irgtgyl into our own ICs as
supporting components that are peripheral to otg tachnologies. We believe there are multiplesmifor these types of
standard circuits and we estimate the economis lbfehe licenses to be two to five years basedstimated technological
obsolescence.

Research and Development

For the years ended December 31, 2011, 2010, 20@1\26 spent approximately $8.4 million, $8.9 milliand $13.5 million,
respectively, on Company-sponsored research arelaj@aent activities. Our research and developra#atts have been, and
are expected to continue to be, devoted to theldewvent and advancement of RF technologies, inotuttie development of
prototype ICs for proof of concept purposes, theetigpment of production-ready silicon samples afdrence designs for
specific customer applications, and the creatiotestf programs for quality control testing of oGslin high volumes.




Employees

As of December 31, 2011, we had 47 full-time armmh&-time employees, of which 31 are employed igieering research and
development, 6 in sales and marketing, and 12 écw@tive management, finance and administration: gbnployees are not
represented by a labor union. We consider our eyegl relations satisfactory.

Available Information and Access to Reports

We file annual reports on Forms 10-K, quarterlyorépon Forms 10-Q, proxy statements and othertggacluding any
amendments thereto, electronically with the SEGe SEC maintains an Internet site (_http://www gee¢) where these reports
may be obtained at no charge. Copies of thesetsepmy also be obtained from the SE®ublic Reference Room at 100 F St
NE, Washington, DC 20549. Information on the agien of the SEC Public Reference Room may be obthby calling the
SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. Copies of these reportsatsaybe obtained at no charge from the Companglssite
(http://www.parkervision.com) via the link “SECIifigs.” We also will provide copies of the annugport on Form 10-K and the
guarterly reports on Forms 10-Q filed during therent fiscal year, including any amendments thengpon written request to us
at ParkerVision, Inc., Investor Relations, 7915 Bapdows Way, Suite 400, Jacksonville, Florida, 822bhese reports will be
provided at no charge. Exhibits to these repody be obtained at a cost of $.25 per page plu$to6tage and handling.

Item 1A. Risk Factors.

In addition to other risks and uncertainties ddmatiin this Annual Report, the following risk factshould be carefully
considered in evaluating our business becausefaatirs may have a significant impact on our bussneperating results,
liquidity and financial condition. As a result tbfe risk factors set forth below, actual resultsldaiffer materially from those
projected in any forward-looking statements.

Our financial condition raises substantial doubt ago our ability to continue as a going concern.

Our independent registered certified public acciognfirm has included in their audit opinion on dimancial statements as of a
for the year ended December 31, 2011 a statemémtregpect to substantial doubt regarding ourtghidi continue as a going
concern. Our financial statements have been prd@m®uming we will continue to operate as a goorgern, which contemplat
the realization of assets and the satisfactioibflities in the normal course of business. Iflmezome unable to continue as a
going concern, we may have to liquidate our asmadsthe values we receive for our assets in lididdaor dissolution could be
significantly lower than the values reflected i éimancial statements. The substantial doubbamut ability to continue as a
going concern may adversely affect our ability égotiate reasonable terms with our suppliers andadaersely affect our abili
to raise additional capital in the future.

We have had a history of losses which may ultimatglcompromise our ability to implement our businesglan and continue
in operation.

We have had losses in each year since our inceptid®89, and continue to have an accumulateditdefiich, at December 31,
2011, was approximately $241.8 million. The naslfor 2011 was approximately $14.6 million. Tdéedaur technologies and
products have not produced revenues sufficienbweicoperating, research and development and cadrtests. We also will
continue to make expenditures on marketing, rebesnd development, pursuit of patent protectiorafut defense of our
intellectual property and operational costs fofilaient of any contracts that we achieve for théesof our products or
technologies. We expect that our revenues in 2®&2y, will not bring the Company to profitabjliend our current capital
resources will not be sufficient to sustain ourragiens through 2012. If we are not able to geteesafficient revenues or obtain
sufficient capital resources, we will not be allénplement our business plan and investors wifieswa loss in their

investment. This may result in a change in ouirass strategies.




We expect to need additional capital in the futurewhich, if we are unable to raise will result in ou not being able tc
implement our business plan as currently formulated

Because we have had net losses and, to date, bagemerated positive cash flow from operationshaee funded our operating
losses from the sale of equity securities from ttméme. We anticipate that our business plahewihtinue to require significant
expenditures for research and development, patetegiion, sales and marketing, and general opasti Furthermore, we expt
that the implementation of significant cost redoistmeasures in order to reduce our cash needs jempdrdize our operations
and future growth plans. Our current capital resesi include cash, cash equivalents, and avaitabkale securities of $5.2
million at December 31, 2011. We believe our entrcapital resources will not be sufficient to in@er working capital needs 1
2012, and we will require additional capital to duour operations. Financing, if any, may be inftiven of debt or additional sal
of equity securities. The incurrence of debt ordhke of preferred stock may result in the impositof operational limitations and
other covenants and payment obligations, any o€lwiiay be burdensome to us. The sale of equityrisiesuwill result in

dilution to the current shareholders’ ownershifeTong-term continuation of our business planeigashdent upon the generation
of sufficient revenues from the sale of our produatditional funding, reducing expenses or a coatlwn of the foregoing. The
failure to generate sufficient revenues, raiseteapr reduce expenses will have a material adveffeet on our ability to achieve
our long-term business objectives.

Our industry is subject to rapid technological chamges which if we are unable to match or surpass, wilesult in a loss of
competitive advantage and market opportunity.

Because of the rapid technological developmentrgmailarly occurs in the microelectronics industmg, must continually devote
substantial resources to developing and improvinmg@chnology and introducing new product offeringgr example, in fiscal
years 2011 and 2010, we spent approximately $8lbmand $8.9 million, respectively, on researci @evelopment, and we
expect to continue to spend a significant amouthigmarea in the future. These efforts and expgarel are necessary to establish
and increase market share and, ultimately, to gémeevenues. If another company offers betterymisdor our product
development lags, a competitive position or mavikietiow opportunity may be lost, and therefore @mwenues or revenue
potential may be adversely affected.

If our products are not commercially accepted, ourdevelopmental investment will be lost and our abity to do business will
be impaired.

There can be no assurance that our research aetbgment will produce commercially viable technaésgand products. If
existing or new technologies and products are aotroercially accepted, the funds expended will rotdroverable, and our
competitive and financial position will be advesseaffected. In addition, perception of our bussipsospects will be impaired
with an adverse impact on our ability to do businasd to attract capital and employees.

If our patents and intellectual property do not provide us with the anticipated market protections anccompetitive position,
our business and prospects will be impaired.

We rely on our intellectual property, including @ats and patent applications, to provide competitislvantage and protect us
from theft of our intellectual property. We belegsthat many of our patents are for entirely nevatedogies. If the patents are not
issued or issued patents are later shown not &s lioad as currently believed, or are otherwisdleriged such that some or al
the protection is lost, we will suffer adverse effefrom the loss of competitive advantage andadility to offer unique products
and technologies. As a result, there would bedsersge impact on our financial condition and bussngrospects.

On July 20, 2011, we filed a complaint in the Udittates District Court of the Middle District obFida against Qualcomm
Incorporated seeking unspecified damages and itipgnielief for infringement of a number of our pats related to radio-
frequency receivers and the down-conversion oftedatagnetic signals. Qualcomm has filed countérdaagainst us. The trial
date for this case is set for August 2013. At timse, we do not believe it is possible to predie outcome of the litigation. We
could incur significant costs in this litigationdithere can be no assurance that we will prevahatrany damages we receive will




cover our costs. Furthermore, the litigation rdasert our technical and management personnel fhaim normal
responsibilities. The occurrence of any of thefming could adversely affect our ability to purswe business plan.

If we cannot demonstrate that our technologies androducts can compete in the marketplace and are btetr than current
competitive solutions, then we will not be able tgenerate the sales we need to continue our businessl our prospects will
be impaired.

We expect to face competition from chip suppliershsas Anadigics, Broadcom, Fujitsu, Intel, MediaT@ualcomm, Renesas,
RF Microdevices, Skyworks, and ST-Ericsson, amahgrs. Our technology may also face competitiomfiother emerging
approaches or new technological advances whichrader development and have not yet emerged. Ifemimologies and
products are not established in the market placepovements over current, traditional chip s@uos in wireless
communications, our business prospects and finecamition will be adversely affected.

Our business is highly reliant on our business retionships with baseband suppliers for support of tke interface of their
product to our technology and the support of our skes and marketing efforts to their customers, thedilure of which will
have an adverse impact on our business.

The successful commercialization of our productstva impacted, in part, by factors outside of oantrol including the success
and timing of product development and sales supgmitities of the suppliers of baseband processtitswhich our products
interface. Delays in or failure of a baseband $app product development or sales support adéigitvill hinder the
commercialization of our products which will have @adverse impact on our ability to generate reveraune recover development
expenses.

We rely, in large part, on key business and saleglationships for the successful commercializationf@ur products, which if
not developed or maintained, will have an adverseripact on achieving market awareness and acceptanaad will result in
a loss of business opportunity.

To achieve a wide market awareness and acceptéioce products, as part of our business strateg@ywil attempt to enter into
variety of business relationships with other conigamvhich will incorporate our technologies inteithproducts and/or market
products based on our technologies. The successfuinercialization of our products will depend artpon our ability to meet
obligations under contracts with respect to thalpots and related development requirements. Tihedaf these business
relationships will limit the commercialization ofioproducts which will have an adverse impact onbusiness development and
our ability to generate revenues and recover deveémt expenses.

We are highly dependent on Mr. Jeffrey Parker as ouchief executive officer. If his services were ki, it would have an
adverse impact on our leadership and on how we agerceived within the industry and by investors.

Because of Mr. Parker’s position in the company thedrespect he has garnered in both the industmhich we operate and the
investment community, the loss of his services mighseen as an impediment to the execution obosiness plan. If Mr. Park

were no longer available to the company, investaght experience an adverse impact on their investmWe currently have an
employment agreement with Mr. Parker and we mairkai/-employee life insurance for our benefit on Marker.

If we are unable to attract or retain key executive and other highly skilled employees, we will notéable to execute our
current business plans.

Our business is very specialized, and therefdsedependent on having skilled and specializedgsecutives and other
employees to conduct our research, developmentastdmer support activities. The inability to dbtar retain these key
executives and other specialized employees wouwld ba adverse impact on the research, developmdrteahnical customer
support activities that our products require. Ehastivities are instrumental to the successfutetien of our business plan.

Our outstanding options and warrants may affect themarket price and liquidity of the common stock.
At December 31, 2011, we had 67,573,775 sharesrofmon stock outstanding and had 11,105,288 opdadswvarrants

outstanding for the purchase of shares of commmrkstOf these outstanding options and warran§®411 were exercisable as
of December 31, 2011. The majority of the undedycommon

10




stock of these securities is registered for satbedolder or for public resale by the holder.e Bmount of common stock
available for the sales may have an adverse ingraour ability to raise capital and may affect phiee and liquidity of the
common stock in the public market. In additiore tbsuance of these shares of common stock wié badilutive effect on curre
shareholders’ ownership.

The bid price of our common stock has been below ¢hminimum requirement for the NASDAQ Capital Market and there
can be no assurance that we will continue to mainii@ compliance with the minimum bid price requiremert for trading on
that market or another national securities exchange

On November 2, 2011, we received a notice frorNASDAQ Stock Market stating that, for the last secutive business
days, the closing bid price for our common stoctt haen below the minimum of $1 per share requioeddntinued inclusion on
the exchange. The notification letter stated thatwould be afforded 180 calendar days, or untilil’3®, 2012 to regain
compliance with the minimum bid price requiremelrt.order to regain compliance with the NASDAQ miwim bid price
requirement, the closing bid price for shares af@ammmon stock had to remain at $1 per share oefosra minimum of ten
consecutive trading days. On March 23, 2012, weived notice from the NASDAQ Stock Market that &l regained
compliance with the minimum bid price requirememhere can be no assurance, however, that we evildbe to maintain
compliance. If we are unable to do so and our comatock is no longer listed on NASDAQ or anothational securities
exchange, the liquidity and market price of our owon stock may be adversely affected.

We may not be able to deliver shares of common stoapon exercise of our public warrants if such issance has not been
registered or qualified or deemed exempt under theecurities laws of the state of residence of the lder of the warrant.

On March 3, 2009, November 3, 2010, and March 8Q12we sold warrants to the public in offeringgistered under shelf
registration statements. The issuance of comnaok stpon exercise of these warrants must qualifefk@mption from
registration under the securities laws of the statesidence of the warrant holder. The qualifarafor exemption from
registration may differ in different states. Aseault, a warrant may be held by a holder in sestdtere an exemption is not
available for such exercise and we may be preclfided issuing such shares. If our common stockinaes to be listed on the
NASDAQ Capital Market or another national secusitexchange, an exemption from registration in egéate for the issuance
common stock upon exercise of these warrants wioellavailable. However, we cannot assure you thiatemmon stock will
continue to be so listed. As a result, these wgsrmay be deprived of any value, the market fes¢hwarrants may be limited
the holders of these warrants may not be able t@robhares of common stock upon exercise of theants if the common stock
issuable upon such exercise is not qualified oemtise exempt from qualification in the jurisdigi®in which the holders of the
warrants reside.

Provisions in the certificate of incorporation andby-laws could have effects that conflict with therterest of shareholders.

Some provisions in our certificate of incorporatenmd by-laws could make it more difficult for arthiparty to acquire control of
us. For example, the board of directors has tlilgyatw issue preferred stock without shareholdpproval, and there are pre-
notification provisions for director nominationsdasubmissions of proposals from shareholders wi@lvy all the shareholders
under the by-laws. Florida law also has anti-take@rovisions in its corporate statute.

We have a shareholder protection rights plan that ray delay or discourage someone from making an offéo purchase the
company without prior consultation with the board o directors and management which may conflict withthe interests of
some of the shareholders.

On November 17, 2005, the board of directors adbatshareholder protection rights plan which caltedhe issuance, on
November 29, 2005, as a dividend, of rights to aedfuactional shares of preferred stock. Thetdgre attached to the share:
common stock and transfer with them. In the futheerights may become exchangeable for sharemetdped stock with various
provisions that may discourage a takeover bid. ithatthlly, the rights have what are known as “flig-and “flip-over” provisions
that could make any acquisition of the company nooly. The principal objective of the plan iscamuse someone interested in
acquiring the company to negotiate with the bodrdirectors rather than launch an unsolicited bithis
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plan may limit, prevent, or discourage a takeovsrdhat some shareholders may find more advaoiagéhan a negotiated
transaction. A negotiated transaction may nonli@e best interests of the shareholders.

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments.
Not applicable
Item 2. Properties.
Our headquarters are located in a 14,000 squatéefaged facility in Jacksonville, Florida. We baan additional leased facility
in Lake Mary, Florida primarily for engineering dgs activities. We believe our properties arg@d condition and suitable for
the conduct of our business. Refer to “Lease Cdmerits” in Note 11 to our financial statementsudeld in Item 8 for
information regarding our outstanding lease obiares.
Item 3. Legal Proceedings.
Refer to “Legal Proceeding#i Note 11 to our financial statements includedtém 8 for a discussion of current legal procees.
Iltem 4. Mine Safety Disclosures.
Not applicable

PART I

Iltem 5. Market for the Registrant’'s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases &quity
Securities.

Market Information

Our common stock is traded on NASDAQ under the 9)ifiBRKR.” Listed below is the range of the highd low sale prices of
the common stock for the last two fiscal yearseported by NASDAQ.

2011 2010
High Low High Low
Quarter ended March : $ 097 $ 044 $ 25C % L5t
Quarter ended June . 0.9t 0.5t 2.0¢ 1.1¢
Quarter ended September 1.47 0.4¢€ 1.3€ 0.6¢€
Quarter ended December 1.0¢ 0.8( 0.74 0.3t

Holders

As of March 25, 2012, we had 128 holders of re@rd we believe there are approximately 3,500 beia¢fiolders of our
common stock.

Dividends
To date, we have not paid any dividends on our comgatock. The payment of dividends in the futgratithe discretion of the
board of directors and will depend upon our abiliygenerate earnings, our capital requirementdiaadcial condition, and other

relevant factors. We do not intend to declaredimidends in the foreseeable future, but insteéehid to retain all earnings, if a
for use in the business.
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Sales of Unregistered Securities

In November 2011, we issued 200,000 RestrictedkStimits (“RSUS”) to a consultant as payment fovgars. The RSUs vest in
equal monthly increments over a six month periagiri@ng December 31, 2011. Upon thirty days’ natithe consulting
agreement may be terminated and any unvested partfithe RSUs will be cancelled. The consultant ieteive one share of
common stock for each RSU that vests. As of D1, 2011, an aggregate of 33,333 RSUs haved/asid a total of
$28,666 in compensation cost related to these Rag$een recognized in share-based compensatiensxp

In November 2011, we also issued 800,000 RSUsetedime consultant as a performance incentive. TR8Eks will vest only
upon achievement of certain market conditions, aasured based on the closing price of our commnuak sturing a period
ending on the earlier of (i) December 31, 201 2iptHirty days following termination of the relateconsulting agreement. As of
December 31, 2011, no portion of the RSU has vestedve have recognized no compensation experstedeb this award.

The RSUs were issued pursuant to the exemption fegistration provided by Section 4(2) of the Séms Act of 1933, as
amended, as the vendor is a sophisticated invesitbr such knowledge and experience in financia hasiness matters that it is
capable of evaluating the merits and risks of tivestment.

Issuer Repurchase of Equity Securities

None.

Item 6. Selected Financial Data.

Not applicable

ltem 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Famcial Condition and Results of Operations.

Executive Overview

We are in the business of innovating fundamente¢hess technologies. We design, develop and matkeproprietary RF
technologies and products for use in semiconduwstouits for wireless communication products. nc&i 2005, we have generated
no product or royalty revenue from our wireleshterdogies. We are heavily reliant on our relatfdpswvith VIA since our RF
transmit product interfaces directly to VIA’'s CDM#aseband processors. We are currently working Mlithand one of their
largest OEM mobile handset customers on the desigrtest of a handset solution incorporating ocintelogy, the successful
completion of which, we believe, will lead to thorporation of our technology into one or morahis OEM'’s products. The
design and test process is being conducted priyriariAsia at VIA and/or the handset OEM'’s facilgiand, as a result, we have
committed significant resources in personnel, tranel related costs for our engineering and sal@stto this design and test
process.

We are also currently engaged in patent litigatigth Qualcomm for their alleged infringement of anmber of our patents that
relate to a portion of our receiver IP. We belitve outcome of this litigation is critical to oalpility to generate meaningful
revenue from certain of our receiver technologiesl we intend to devote substantial resourcesgditigation. The trial is
scheduled to begin on August 5, 2013. Althoughlitigation team is working on a partial continggrbasis, we expect to incur
significant costs for legal and expert fees relatethis litigation.

Our current capital resources will not be suffitisnmeet our working capital needs for 2012. Remnore, we expect that the
implementation of significant cost reduction measun order to reduce our cash needs would jegmamalir operations and future
growth plans. Our independent registered certifieblic accounting firm has included in their audiport an explanatory
paragraph expressing substantial doubt about adlitygb continue as a going concern.
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We believe our technology has substantial advastager competing technologies, especially in tlre thheneration, or 3G, and
fourth generation, 4G, mobile handset standardsagptications. We have made significant investmémtdeveloping our
technologies and products, the returns on whicldapendent upon the generation of future reverarezélization.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

At December 31, 2011, we had working capital ofragpnately $4.5 million, a decrease of approximatl.6 million from
working capital of $6.1 million at December 31, ROIThe change in working capital was a resulhefuse of approximately
$11.4 million in cash for operations, along witle hvestment of approximately $0.7 million in patand other long-lived assets
in 2011. This use of cash was offset by approxétye810.9 million in proceeds from the sale of égsecurities and the exercise
of warrants in 2011. Proceeds from the sale oftggecurities are invested in available for saeusities and our use of cash is
funded from the sale of these securities. At Ddmm31, 2011, we were not subject to any signiticammitments to make
additional capital expenditures.

For the year ended December 31, 2010, we usedofagiproximately $11.2 million for operations amdésted approximately
$0.8 million in patents and other long-lived asséihis use of cash was offset by approximately $Billion in proceeds from the
sale of equity securities in 2010.

Our future business plans call for continued investt in sales, marketing, customer support andyatadkevelopment for our
technologies and products, as well as investmeooirtinued protection of our intellectual propertgluding prosecution of new
patents and defense of existing patents. Ourtyabdligenerate revenues sufficient to offset cisstsibject to our ability to
successfully support our customers in completimgy timitial product designs incorporating our teclugies, our ability to secure
reasonable share of the market through additiomalyet offerings with our current customers andferaddition of new
customers and/or products, and our ability to defeur intellectual property.

Any revenue generated from the sale of our integratrcuits to VIA’s customers in 2012 will not befficient to cover our

operational expenses for 2012, and we expect tiratantinued losses and use of cash will be furfcied available working
capital. In addition, we expect that available kitng capital will be used for initial productionast-up costs, including test

programs and production tooling, and for litigatexpenses to defend our intellectual property.

Our current capital resources will not be suffitiensupport our liquidity requirements through 20Furthermore, we believe
significant cost reduction measures would jeopa&diar operations and future growth plans, inclugingability to support initial
production of our products.

We may be able to meet future liquidity needs thjtothe issuance of additional equity securitieseurmdir outstanding shelf
registration statement or through short or longatdebt financing, although there can be no assertirat such financing will be
available to us. We currently have no significamy-term debt obligations.

The long-term continuation of our business plaodigh 2012 and beyond is dependent upon the gemeatsufficient revenues
from our technologies and products to offset expensgn the event that we do not generate sufficerenues, we will be requir
to obtain additional funding through public or @ie financing and/or further reduce operating coB&lure to generate sufficient
revenues, raise additional capital through deletuiity financings, and/or further reduce operatiogts could have a material
adverse effect on our ability to meet our long-téiquidity needs and achieve our intended long-tbusiness objectives.
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Results of Operations for Each of the Years Ended €&ember 31, 2011, 2010, and 2009

Revenues and Gross Margins

We had no product or royalty revenues for the yeaded December 31, 2011, 2010, or 2009. We rezed approximately
$64,000 in service revenue in each of the yearsegiicember 31, 2010 and 2009 under a fixed-peipgce contract with

ITT. The contract was for the purpose of incorpiagaour commercially developed d2p integrateduitscinto a highly integrated
transceiver for demonstration of device performawcene of ITT's military customers.

Cost of sales for engineering services includeglitext labor costs, as well as overhead and atisknect costs including
depreciation and allocated facilities costs. Hach costs are allocated to cost of sales on atdabor hour basis. For the years
ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, we recognized grargins on the ITT service contract of $17,@0@7%, and $10,000, or
15%, respectively.

We anticipate completion of a handset solutiornofoe of VIA's handset customers in 2012, which wpest will result in the
incorporation of our technology into one or mordto$ OEM’s products. To the extent that our tahgy is incorporated in the
form of IC’s supplied by us, additional working d@pwill be needed in 2012 to support productitartsup costs including test
programs and production tooling.

Research and Development Expenses

Research and development expenses consist prinodelygineering and related management and suppsbnnel costs; fees for
outside engineering design services which we s fime to time to supplement our internal resosiraenortization and
depreciation expense related to our patents arat afsets used in product development; prototypeéustion and materials costs,
which represent the fabrication and packaging dostprototype integrated circuits, as well as¢bst of supporting components
for prototype board development; software licensind support costs, which represent the annuaidding and support
maintenance for engineering design and other sodtéemls; and rent and other overhead costs foengmeering design

facility. Personnel costs include share-based emsgtion which represents the grant date fair vaf@euity-based awards to our
employees which is attributed to expense over éneice period of the award.

Research and development expenses decreased apgielyi$0.5 million, or 5.2% from 2010 to 2011. iFHecrease was
primarily due to decreases in employee share-bemegensation, depreciation and amortization expersel prototype costs,
offset by increases in outside engineering desigs,ftravel costs, and other professional fees.

Sharebased compensation costs to executive and othesindsand development employees decreased by apptely $495,00
from 2010 to 2011. The decrease in sHased compensation is primarily the result of 28d&cutive and other employee awe
from prior periods becoming fully vested by mid-y@811. Although new executive and employee awarere granted in 2011,
the grant-date fair value of these awards is dicanitly lower than the 2008 awards due to the tfp@ward and the market price
of our common stock on the award date. Deprexiaand amortization expense decreased by approxyr230,000 from 2010
to 2011 primarily as the result of decreased amatitin on third-party licenses related to prototgdpsigns. Prototype production
and materials costs decreased by approximately,8203rom 2010 to 2011, primarily as a result afueed prototype runs of our
integrated circuits at the IBM and TSMC foundrie2D11 as we focused our resources on implemeatingntegrated circuits
into designs for VIA customers.

Outside engineering design fees increased by appadely $315,000 from 2010 to 2011. Increasesuiiside engineering
services are a result of timing of various projeetated to supporting mobile handset designs Wy alstomers and readying
products for production. Personnel travel incrddseapproximately $260,000 from 2010 to 2011, iy as a result of
increased domestic and international travel to igltechnical support to VIA and their handset cosrs for our CDMA-based
product during 2011.
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Research and development expenses decreased loxiapaely $4.6 million, or 34.2%, from 2009 to 2010 his decrease was
primarily due to decreases in outside engineeragigh fees, prototype costs, software licensingsamgbort costs, and shdvase!
compensation expense.

Engineering design fees decreased from 2009 to BQHpproximately $2,850,000 as a result of thepletion of certain
development programs late in 2009 and more limiiegign projects undertaken in 2010. Prototypeuymton and materials costs
decreased from 2009 to 2010 by approximately $380gimarily as a result of the limited number ekiyn projects undertaken
in 2010. Software licensing and support decreapgtoximately $180,000 from 2009 to 2010 as a tegudhanges in the
software tools necessary to support our produdgdes Share-based compensation costs to exeauivether research and
development employees decreased by approximat&§,8d0 from 2009 to 2010. This decrease was pifyreresult of equity
awards granted in 2007 and 2008 that became feliyed in 2009 or early 2010 with limited new eqaityards being granted
during that same period.

The markets for our products and technologies laagacterized by rapidly changing technology, evahindustry standards and
frequent new product introductions. Our abilitysteccessfully develop and introduce, on a timekifanew and enhanced
products and technologies will be a significantdadn our ability to grow and remain competitivé/e are committed to continue
investing in our technology and product developnzarmt therefore we anticipate that we will use astautial portion of our
working capital for research and development atidisiin 2012.

Marketing and Selling Expenses

Marketing and selling expenses consist primarilp@&fsonnel costs, including share-based compensatio travel costs, and
outside professional fees which consist of variowssulting and legal fees related to sales and etiackactivities.

Marketing and selling expenses decreased by appatgly $0.2 million, or 12.0%, from 2010 to 201This decrease was
primarily due to a decrease in share-based compensxpense of approximately $240,000, offset hynarease in personnel
travel expenses of approximately $40,000 as atrebiricreased sales support to VIA and certaithefr customers. The
decrease in share-based compensation is primhaélyesult of the 2008 executive and other emplayesrds from prior periods
becoming fully vested by mid-year 2011. Althoutw executive and employee awards were grante@lih,2he grant-date fair
value of these awards is significantly lower thia@ 2008 awards due to the type of award and thkenprice of our common
stock on the award date.

Marketing and selling expenses decreased by appedgly $0.4 million, or 21.3%, from 2009 to 201Dhis decrease was
primarily due to reductions in personnel costsluding a decrease in share-based compensation expétarketing and sales
personnel and related costs, excluding share-lmsegensation, decreased from 2009 to 2010 by appadely $200,000
primarily as result of the transfer of certain teickal marketing employees to product developmenttions during 2010 and
reductions in travel costs related to those empmsy€el he decrease in share-based compensationsexpeapproximately
$210,000 was primarily the result of a reductioexpense attributed to employee equity awards #2664 through 2008 that
became fully vested in 2009 and early 2010 withtéoh new equity awards being granted during thatesperiod.

General and Administrative Expenses

General and administrative expenses consist priynafrexecutive, director, finance and administratpersonnel costs, including
share-based compensation, and costs incurredgorance, shareholder relations and outside profesisservices.

Our general and administrative expenses increagegroximately $0.2 million, or 4.0%, from 20102011. This increase was
due primarily to increases in outside professideas partially offset by decreases in
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employee share-based compensation expense.

Outside professional fees increased approximatéhp P00 from 2010 to 2011 primarily as a resulieghl and other expert
professional services related to our patent littgaagainst Qualcomm initiated in July 2011. SHameed compensation decreased
by approximately $555,000 from 2010 to 2011 prityaas a result of prior period executive awardsooeiog fully vested by mid-
year 2011. Although new executive and employeards/were granted in 2011, the grant-date fairevafithese awards is
significantly lower than the 2008 awards due tottie of award and the market price of our comnonkson the award date.

Our general and administrative expenses decreasapfdroximately $1.3 million, or 22.6%, from 20@2010. This decrease
was due primarily to decreases in share-based awmafien expense and outside professional fees.

Sharebased compensation expense decreased approxir&t880,000 from 2009 to 2010. This decrease wiasapity the resul
of equity awards granted from 2004 through 2008xecutive and other employees that became fulliedda 2009 or early 2010
with limited new equity awards being granted durihgt same period. In addition, our 2009 shasetaompensation expense
included approximately $325,000 related to equitai@s to our outside directors who waived all ce@mpensation for 2009. In
2010, the cash portion of our directors’ compemsagirogram resumed which resulted in increasedatirs’ cash fees of
approximately $210,000. Our outside professioaasfdecreased by approximately $220,000 due wugtien in outside legal
and accounting services incurred for the period.

Interest and Other Income

Interest and other income consist of interest ehameour investments, net gains realized upondled available for sale
securities, and other miscellaneous income. Iatened other income remained relatively unchangea £010 to 2011. From
2009 to 2010, interest and other income increapptoaimately $70,000 as a result of changes ingtmaent vehicles during 201

Loss and Loss per Common Share

Our net loss decreased approximately $0.5 millwr$0.11 per share, from 2010 to 2011. This deereas the result of a $0.5
million, or 3.1%, reduction in operating expensed,avith respect to the loss per share, a 40% aserén weighted average shares
outstanding for the period.

Our net loss decreased approximately $6.5 milkwr$0.30 per share, from 2009 to 2010. This deereas primarily a result o
$6.4 million, or 29.7%, reduction in operating empes and, with respect to the loss per share, ald@#ase in weighted average
shares outstanding for the period.

Critical Accounting Policies

We believe that the following are the critical agnting policies affecting the preparation of oundfincial statements:

Intangible Assets

Patents, copyrights and other intangible assetaramtized using the straight-line method overrtestimated period of

benefit. We estimate the economic lives of oueptt and copyrights to be fifteen to twenty yeaht&e estimate the economic
lives of other intangible assets, including lices)dmsed on estimated technological obsolescembe, two to five years, which is
generally shorter than the contractual lives. dthcially, we evaluate the recoverability of ouraingible assets and take into
account events or circumstances that may warraige® estimates of useful lives or that may indidatpairment exists
(“Triggering Event”). Based on our cumulative fetses and negative cash flows from operationate, dve assess our working
capital needs on an annual basis. This annuasseeat of our working capital is considered to G&iggering Event for purpos
of evaluating the recoverability of our intangilalesets. As
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a result of our evaluation at December 31, 2011determined that no impairment exists with regardur intangible assets.

Accounting for Shar@8ased Compensation

We calculate the fair value of share-based equiigrds to employees, including restricted stockslstaptions and RSU'’s, on the
date of grant and recognize the calculated fauesahet of estimated forfeitures, as compensatipemse over the requisite sen
periods of the related awards. The fair value afstbased awards is determined using various vatuatodels which require the
use of highly subjective assumptions and estimatdsding (i) how long employees will retain thetock options before
exercising them, (ii) the volatility of our commatock price over the expected life of the equityaedy and (iii) the rate at which
equity awards will ultimately be forfeited by thecipients. Changes in these subjective assumptimmsnaterially affect the
estimate of fair value of shal®sed compensation and consequently, the relatedramecognized as expense in the statemel
operations and comprehensive loss.

Income Taxes

The provision for income taxes is based on loseregfixes as reported in the accompanying statsnoéoperations and
comprehensive loss. Deferred tax assets andiliabilire recognized for the expected future taxsequences of events that have
been included in the financial statements or téxrns. Deferred tax assets and liabilities arerd@teed based on differences
between the financial statement carrying amoundstia@ tax bases of assets and liabilities usingtedaax rates in effect for the
year in which the differences are expected to sa/eNaluation allowances are established to redafmrred tax assets when,
based on available objective evidence, it is midedyt than not that the benefit of such assets mati be realized. Our deferred -
assets exclude unrecognized tax benefits whichotloneet a more-likely-than-not threshold for finehstatement recognition for
tax positions taken or expected to be taken ixaeturn.

Off-Balance Sheet Transactions, Arrangements and OthdRelationships

As of December 31, 2011, we have outstanding wegtanpurchase 5,352,043 shares of common stotkvéire issued in
connection with the sale of equity securities inawas private placement transactions in 2000, 2@020, and 2011. These
warrants have exercise prices ranging from $0.386%66 per share with a weighted average exeptise of $5.27 and a
weighted average remaining contractual life of agpnately 3.5 years. The estimated aggregates&dire of these warrants at
their date of issuance of $8,649,786 is includeshiareholders’ equity in our balance sheets. Refédon Plan
Options/Warrants” in Note 8 to our financial statets included in Item 8 for information regardihg butstanding warrants.

Iltem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures Aout Market Risk.

Not applicable
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Managemens Report on Internal Controls over Financial Rapgrt

The Board of Directors and Sharehold
ParkerVision, Inc
Jacksonville, Floridi

The Company’s management is responsible for estab{j and maintaining adequate internal controt éimancial reporting, as
that term is defined in Rules 13a-15(f) and 15dhl&mider the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, asraded. Under the
supervision and with the participation of our magragnt, including our Chief Executive Officer andi€hrinancial Officer, we
conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness ofirternal control over financial reporting basedtibe framework in Internal
Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Cottemiof Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadwagn@@sion (COSO).
Based on our evaluation under that framework, mamagt concluded that our internal control overritial reporting was
effective as of December 31, 2011.

The Company’s internal control over financial repuay is designed to provide reasonable assurameeding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahstatements for external purposes in accordante @AAP. A control system,
no matter how well-designed and operated, can geoonly reasonable, not absolute, assurance thabtitrol systens objective
will be met. Internal control over financial repog is a process that involves human diligenceamdpliance and is subject to
lapses in judgment and breakdowns resulting fromdrufailures. In addition, the design of any systéroontrols is based in part
on certain assumptions about the likelihood of feitevents, and controls may become inadequatadittons change. There can
be no assurance that any design will succeed il its stated goals under all potential futcoaditions.

This Annual Report does not include an attestaggort of the Company’s independent registeredf@etpublic accounting firm
regarding internal control over financial reportibdanagement’s report was not subject to attestdtjothe Company’s
independent registered certified public accountimg pursuant to the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002amgnded and the rules of
the SEC promulgated thereunder, which permit the@my to provide only management'’s report in thiméal Report.
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Report of Independent Registered Certified Pubbcdunting Firm

To the Board of Directors and
Shareholders of ParkerVision, Inc.:

In our opinion, the financial statements listedha accompanying index present fairly, in all maleespects, the financial
position of ParkerVision, Inc. at December 31, 2@hdi 2010, and the results of igperations and its cash flows for each of the
three years in the period ended December 31, 2iildonformity with accounting principles generadigcepted in the United
States of America. In addition, in our opiniore financial statement schedule listed in the ac@ming index presents fairly, in
all material respects, the information set fortbréin when read in conjunction with the relatédancial statements. These
financial statements and the financial statememedgle are the responsibility of the Company’s ngangent. Our responsibility
is to express an opinion on these financial statesn@nd the financial statement schedule basedioaudlits. We conducted our
audits of these statements in accordance withtt#relards of the Public Company Accounting Oversiybdrd (United

States). Those standards require that we plaparidrm the audit to obtain reasonable assuranaetathether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. Uit ancludes examining, on a test basis, evidesugporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements, asseshgccounting principles used and significaninestés made by management,
evaluating the overall financial statement preg@ria We believe that our audits provide a reabtbasis for our opinion.

The accompanying financial statements have beguaped assuming that the Company will continue gsiag concern. As
discussed in Note 2 to the financial statementsQbmpany has suffered recurring losses from dpesathat raise substantial
doubt about its ability to continue as a going @nc Management's plans in regard to these matteralso described in Note
2. The financial statements do not include any stdjents that might result from the outcome of thisertainty.

/sl PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Jacksonville, Florida
March 30, 2012
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PARKERVISION, INC.
BALANCE SHEETS

DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalel
Available for sale securitie
Prepaid expenses and other

Total current asse
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, ne
INTANGIBLE ASSETS, ne

OTHER ASSETS, net
Total asset

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payabl
Accrued expenses:
Salaries and wage
Professional fee
Other accrued expens
Deferred rent, current portion

Total current liabilities

LONG TERM LIABILITIES
Capital lease, net of current porti

Deferred rent, net of current portion

Total long term liabilities
Total liabilities

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Common stock, $.01 par value, 100,000,000 shatb®azed, 67,573,775 and
52,752,036 issued and outstanding at Decemberd1, 2nd 2010, respective

Accumulated other comprehensive Ii

Warrants outstandin
Additional paic-in capital
Accumulated deficit

Total shareholders' equity

Total liabilities and shareholders' equity

2011 2010
$ 213,43t $ 213,39
5,026,39 6,315,91
661,78 553,97
5,901,62: 7,083,28!
351,28! 537,17
9,004,26: 9,408,09:
584,79 567,14

$ 1584197 $  17,595,70
$ 613,80t $ 238,78:
252,92t 306,03°
404,06 190,57
16,86 95,51(

75,80+ 118,45

1,363 47. 949,36(

0 11,64

137,87 42,98¢

137 87 54,63t
1,501,35. 1,003,99
675,73 527,52
(10,419 (7,816
8,649,78 16,534,51
246,842,11 226,780,73
(241,816,60)  (227,243,25)
14,340,61 16,591,70

$ 1584197 $  17,595,70

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktRimancial statements.
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PARKERVISION, INC.

STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND COMPREHENSIVE LOSS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011, 2010 AND 200

2011 2010 2009

Engineering services reven $ 0 63,73¢ 64,41:
Cost of sales 0 46,40: 54,44(

Gross margin 0 17,33¢ 9,972
Research and development expet 8,423,68. 8,882,73l 13,504,79
Marketing and selling expens 1,449,50. 1,646,77! 2,092,14
General and administrative expenses 4,802,50: 4,616,10! 5,962,30!

Total operating expenses 14,675,68 15,145,61 21,559,25
Interest and other incon 108,05( 109,18 36,08t
Interest expens (5,716 (8,426 (16,417)

Total interest and other income and interest ex@ens 102,33¢ 100,76: 19,67:
Net loss (14,573,35) (15,027,51) (21,529,61)
Other comprehensive loss, net of t

Unrealized loss on available for sale securities (2,602) (7,816 0
Other comprehensive loss (2,6072) (7,816 0
Comprehensive loss $ (14,575,95) $ (15,03533) $ (21,529,61)
Basic and diluted net loss per common share $ (0.24) $ (0.35) $ (0.65)

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktRimancial statements.
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PARKERVISION, INC.

STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011, 2010 AND 200

Common shares beginning of year
Issuance of common stock upon exercise of opticarsamts
Issuance of common stock in public and privateraftss
Share-based compensation

Common shares end of year

Par value of common stocl- beginning of year

Issuance of common stock upon exercise of optiodsaarrants

Issuance of common stock in public and privateraftss
Share-based compensation

Par value of common stocl- end of year

Accumulated other comprehensive los— beginning of year
Change in unrealized loss on available for saler#gzs

Accumulated other comprehensive los— end of year

Warrants outstanding — beginning of year
Exercise of warrant
Expiration of warrant:
Issuance of warrants in connection with public oifg

Warrants outstanding — end of year

Additional paid-in capital — beginning of year
Issuance of common stock upon exercise of opticarsamts
Issuance of common stock in public and privateraftss
Shar+based compensatic
Expiration of warrant:

Additional paid-in capital — end of year

Accumulated deficit— beginning of year
Net loss

Accumulated deficit— end of year

2011 2010 2009
52,752,03 41,160,33 26,716,08
687,46 0 20,00(
13,823,47 11,412,12 14,244,96
310,80: 179,57¢ 179,29;
67,573,77 52,752,03 41,160,33

$ 527,52( $ 411,60 $ 267,16:
6,87t 0 20C

138,23! 114,12; 142,44¢

3,10¢ 1,79¢ 1,79:

$ 675,73( $ 527,52( $ 411,60:
$ (7,816 $ 0 $ 0
(2,602) (7,816 0

$ (10,419 $ (7,816 $ 0
$ 1653451 $ 17,767,66 $  17,33577
(174,80 0 (21,000
(8,126,54.) (2,324,30) 0
416,61 1,091,15! 452,88

$ 8649,78 $ 1653451 $  17,767,66
$ 226,780,73 $ 217,919,77 $ 189,193,38
498,86 0 58,30(
10,001,90 3,810,95; 23,676,22
1,434,06! 2,725,70! 4,991,86:
8,126,54- 2,324,30! 0

$ 24684211 $ 226,780,73 $ 217,919,77
$ (227,243,25) $ (212,215,73) $ (190,686,12)
(14,573,35) (15,027,51) (21,529,61)

$ (241,816,60) $ (227,24325) $ (212,215,73)

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktfimancial statements.
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PARKERVISION, INC.
STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011, 2010 AND 200

2011 2010 2009

Total shareholders equity — beginning of year $ 16,591,70 $ 23,883,30 $ 16,110,20

Issuance of common stock upon exercise of optiodsaarrants 330,93t 0 37,50(

Issuance of common stock and warrants in privatieparlic

offerings 10,556,75 5,016,23. 24,271,55

Shar-based compensatic 1,437,17 2,727,50! 4,993,65!

Comprehensive loss (14,575,95) (15,035,33) (21,529,61)
Total shareholders equity — end of year $ 1434061 $ 16,591,70 $  23,883,30

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktfimancial statements.
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PARKERVISION, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011, 2010, an020

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net loss
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash usegperating
activities:
Depreciation and amortizatic
Shar-based compensatic
Loss (gain) on sale of equipment and other a:
Realized loss (gain) on available for sale se@s
Changes in operating assets and liabilit
Accounts receivabl
Prepaid and other asst
Accounts payable and accrued expel
Deferred ren
Deferred revenue
Total adjustments

Net cash used in operating activit

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of available for sale securi
Proceeds from redemption of available for sale stes!
Purchase of property and equipm
Purchase of licens¢
Payment for patent cos
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activi

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net proceeds from issuance of common stock in pwnd private
offerings
Proceeds from exercise of options and warr
Principal payments on capital lease obligation

Net cash provided by financing activiti

NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of yei

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, end of year

SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash paid for interest exper
Cash paid for income tax
SUPPLEMENTALSCHEDULE OF NO-CASH ACTIVITIES:
Key-man life insurance premiums (Note
Purchase of equipment under capital lease (Nc

2011 2010 2009
$ (14,573,35) $ (15,027,51) $ (21,529,61)
1,327,79. 1,689,21: 1,741,19'
1,437,17. 2,727,50! 4,993,65!
0 47,36¢ (1,332
1,671 (5,187 0
0 101,30 (101,30Y)
(125,46 (82,027) 347,03
470,96 (515,85) (201,85)
52,24( (68,87¢) (112,60¢)
0 (50,739 50,73:
3,164,37, 3,842,71 6,715,52
(11,408,97) (11,184,80) (14,814,08)
(9,439,76)) (11,818,54) 0
10,725,00 5,500,00! 0
(128,22) (129,84} (74,879
0 0 (100,00()
(609,85 (637,60) (818,36
0 0 185,97
547,16 (7,085,99) (807,270
10,556,75 5,016,23; 24,271,55
330,93 0 37,50(
(25,84%) (22,657) (11,750
10,861,84 4,993 58 24,297,30
40 (13,277,21) 8,675,95.
213,39 13,490,61 4,814,65'
$ 213,43¢ $ 21339%¢ $  13,490,61
$ 571€ $ 8,42¢ $ 16,41
$ 0 $ 0 $ 0
$ 45,78( $ 45,780 $ 45,78(
$ 0 $ 0 $ 71,89¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part oetfinancial statements.
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PARKERVISION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009

1. THE COMPANY AND NATURE OF BUSINES!

We were incorporated under the laws of the statdadda on August 22, 1989 and currently operata single segmentwireless
technologies and products. Effective Septembe800, we dissolved our wholly-owned subsidiaryPDRLC. This subsidiary
had no operations and its dissolution had no impaaiur current or prior financial statements.

We are in the business of innovating fundamente¢hess technologies. We design, develop and matkeproprietary RF
technologies and products for use in semiconduwitouits for wireless communication products. ®usiness is expected to
include licensing of our intellectual property amdthe sale of integrated circuits based on othrielogy for incorporation into
wireless devices designed by our customers. ditiad, from time to time, we offer engineering soitting and design services to
our customers, for a negotiated fee, to assist theteveloping prototypes and/or products incorpiogaour technologies.

2. LIQUIDITY AND GOING CONCERN

The accompanying financial statements as of anthoyear ended December 31, 2011 were preparachagswe would
continue as a going concern, which contemplatesabavill continue in operation for the foreseeatitire and will be able to
realize assets and settle liabilities and commitsianthe normal course of business. These firustatements do not include ¢
adjustments to reflect the possible future effectshe recoverability and classification of assetthe amounts and classification
of liabilities that could result should we be ureatd continue as a going concern.

We have incurred losses from operations and negatigh flows in every year since inception and hanvieed the proceeds from
the sale of our equity securities to fund our opens. For the year ended December 31, 2011 nagied a net loss of
approximately $14.6 million and negative cash fldwesn operations of approximately $11.4 milliont Becember 31, 2011, we
had an accumulated deficit of approximately $2illon and working capital of approximately $4.5llion. We expect that
revenue for 2012, if any, will not be sufficientdover our operational expenses for 2012, andaiaéxpected continued losses
and use of cash will be funded from available wogktapital. Our current capital resources incloagh, cash equivalents and
available for sale securities of approximately $5iltion at December 31, 2011. We believe thegeeru capital resources will
not be sufficient to support our liquidity requirems through 2012 and further cost containment oreasif implemented, may
jeopardize our operations and future growth plafisese circumstances raise substantial doubt ahow@bility to continue ti
operate as a going concern.

We believe we may be able to meet our future litgpideeds through the issuance of equity secunitieter our outstanding shelf
registration statement or through short or longatdebt financing, although there can be no assertirat such financing will be
available to us. We currently have no significamiy-term debt obligations.

We operate in a highly competitive industry witlpicly changing and evolving technologies. Manyuof potential competitors
have substantially greater financial, technical atietr resources. We have made significant investsin developing our
technologies and products, the returns on whicldependent upon the generation of future reverare®élization. The long-
term continuation of our business plan through 2@ beyond is dependent upon the generation t€isumt revenues from our
technologies and products to offset expenseshdmrtent that we do not generate sufficient revenue will be required to obta
additional funding through public or private finamg and/or further reduce operating costs. Failargenerate sufficient revenu
raise additional capital through debt or equityfinings, and/or further reduce
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operating costs could have a material adversetedfeour ability to meet our long-term liquidity eds and achieve our intended
long-term business objectives.

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation
Our financial statements are prepared in accordaiitbegenerally accepted accounting principles.

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial $tements

The preparation of financial statements in conftymiith generally accepted accounting principleguiees us to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amourdss#ts and liabilities at the date of the findratetements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the regqririods. The more significant estimates madesbiyclude the volatility,
forfeiture rate and estimated lives of share-baseards used in the estimate of the fair marketerafuishare-based compensation,
the assessment of recoverability of long-lived &sshe amortization periods for intangible andgldimed assets, and the valuat
allowance for deferred taxes. Actual results daliffer from the estimates made. We periodicalrgluate estimates used in the
preparation of the financial statements for cordthveasonableness. Appropriate adjustments, jftartiie estimates used are
made prospectively based upon such periodic evatuat

Cash and Cash Equivalents
We consider cash and cash equivalents to inclusle @a hand, interest-bearing deposits, overnighirehase agreements and
investments with original maturities of three mantr less when purchased.

Available for Sale Securities

Available for sale securities are intended to dd Far indefinite periods of time and are not inded to be held to maturity. These
securities are recorded at fair value and any lireshholding gains and losses, net of the reltagdeffect, are excluded from
earnings and are reported as a separate compdrentwnulated other comprehensive loss until redliDur available for sale
securities at December 31, 2011 and 2010 consi$teulitual funds that invest primarily in short-temunicipal securities with an
average effective maturity of one year or less.di\lidends and realized gains are recognized asreas earned and immedial
reinvested. The Company has determined that thedhue of its available for sale securities falthin Level 1 in the fair value
hierarchy (See Note 14).

Property and Equipment
Property and equipment are stated at cost, lessradated depreciation. Depreciation is determingdgithe straight-line method
over the following estimated useful lives:

Manufacturing and office equipment 5-7 year:
Leasehold improvements Remaining life of leas
Furniture and fixtures 7 years
Computer equipment and software 3-5 year:

The cost and accumulated depreciation of assedsosaktired are removed from their respective ant® and any resulting net
gain or loss is recognized in the accompanyingstahts of operations and comprehensive loss. difngieg value of long-lived
assets is reviewed on a regular basis for theamdstof facts, both internally and externally, timay suggest impairment.
Recoverability of assets to be held and used isored by comparing the carrying amount of an dsstbie estimated
undiscounted future cash flows expected to be gémeiby the asset. If the carrying amount of 8sets exceeds its estimated
undiscounted future net cash flows, an impairméatge is recognized in the amount by which theygagramount of the asset
exceeds the fair value of the assets.

28




Long-lived assets to be sold are classified as toeldale in the period in which there is an appplan for sale of the assets
within one year, and it is unlikely that the plaill\we withdrawn or changed. Long-lived assetsiHel sale are recorded at the
lower of their carrying amount or fair value lessimated costs to sell.

Intangible Assets

Patents, copyrights and other intangible assetaramtized using the straight-line method overrtestimated period of

benefit. We estimate the economic lives of oueptt and copyrights to be fifteen to twenty yeak&e estimate the economic
lives of other intangible assets, including lices)dmsed on estimated technological obsolescembe, two to five years, which is
generally shorter than the contractual lives. dMpment evaluates the recoverability of intangiisieets periodically and takes
into account events or circumstances that may warewvised estimates of useful lives or that maljdate impairment exists.

Key-man Life Insurance

Other assets include the cash surrender valueyeiriam life insurance policies that we maintaintf@o of our named executive
officers. In 2011, 2010 and 2009, we paid the puems on these policies, in the amount of approxatya$46,000 annually,
through the use of annual policy dividends and $cagrinst the cash surrender value of one poldyDecember 31, 2011, the
balance of the policy loan, totaling approximat®4,000, including approximately $2,200 in unpaittiest on the loan, is
recorded as a reduction in the cash surrender dltiee policy. The aggregate net cash surrendierevof these policies as
determined by the insurance carrier was approximn&t62,000 and $544,000 at December 31, 2011 aad,2espectively.

Accounting for Share-Based Compensation

We have various shalesed compensation programs which provide for g@uitards including stock options, RSUs and rett
stock. We calculate the fair value of employee stmsed equity awards on the date of grant andynéim®the calculated fair
value, net of estimated forfeitures, as compensatipense over the requisite service periods ofdlated awards. We estimate
the fair value of each equity award using the Bl&ckoles option valuation model or the Monte Canfoulation fair value model
for awards that contain market conditions. Thesaation models require the use of highly subjectigsumptions and estimates
including (i) how long employees will retain thetiock options before exercising them, (ii) the tititg of our common stock
price over the expected life of the equity award éii) the rate at which equity awards will ultitely be forfeited by the
recipients. Such estimates, and the basis foconclusions regarding such estimates, are outiimel@tail in Note 8. Estimates
fair value are not intended to predict actual fatevents or the value ultimately realized by pesssho receive equity awards.

Revenue Recognition

We did not recognize any product or royalty revemu2011, 2010, or 2009. We account for servaenue when there is
persuasive evidence of an arrangement, servicestieen rendered, the fee is fixed or determinalole collection of the resultir
receivable is reasonably assured. We use themqgageof-completion method of accounting for cesétbursement-type
contracts which specify a certain billable fee antolRevenues are recognized as costs are incasseoming that collection is
reasonably assured. Our cost of sales includeditéet labor costs of personnel providing servigeder these contracts, as well
as indirect costs such as depreciation and allddatglities costs.

Research and Development Expenses

Research and development costs are expensed athand include salaries and benefits, coststpatidird party contractors,
prototype expenses, maintenance costs for softderelopment tools, depreciation, amortization, améllocated portion of
facilities costs.

Loss per Common Share

Basic loss per common share is determined bas#ueoneighted-average number of common shares adiagaduring each
year. Diluted loss per common share is the saniasis loss per common share as all potential camshares are excluded from
the calculation, as their effect is anti-dilutivEhe weighted-average number of common sharesamulisty for the years ended
December 31, 2011, 2010, and 2009, was
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60,038,857, 42,960,229, and 32,963,816, respegtivel

Options and warrants to purchase 11,105,288, %365and 6,019,121, shares of common stock westanuting at December
31, 2011, 2010, and 2009, respectively. In agddjtunvested RSUs representing 1,104,377 and 3D@}&res of common stock
were outstanding at December 31, 2011 and 2010ecéBely. These options, warrants and RSUs weckided from the
computation of diluted loss per share as theirceffeould have been anti-dilutive.

Leases

Our facilities are leased under operating leag@s.those leases that contain rent escalationsndrconcessions, we record the
total rent payable during the lease term on agitidine basis over the term of the lease withdifierence between the rents paid
and the straight-line rent recorded as a defeatlliability in the accompanying balance sheets.

Income Taxes

The provision for income taxes is based on loseredbxes as reported in the accompanying statsnoéoperations and
comprehensive loss. Deferred tax assets andiliabilire recognized for the expected future taxsequences of events that have
been included in the financial statements or taxrns. Deferred tax assets and liabilities arerddteed based on differences
between the financial statement carrying amoundstia@ tax bases of assets and liabilities usingtedaax rates in effect for the
year in which the differences are expected to me/elaluation allowances are established to redeterred tax assets when,
based on available objective evidence, it is midedyl than not that the benefit of such assets moti be realized. Our deferred -
assets exclude unrecognized tax benefits whichotloneet a more-likely-than-not threshold for finehstatement recognition for
tax positions taken or expected to be taken ixaern.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2011, the Financial Accounting Standardsr@¢‘FASB”) issued Accounting Standards Update120% “Presentation of
Comprehensive Income” (“ASU 2011-05"). ASU 20114&®ws an entity to present the components ofm&tme and the
components of other comprehensive income eitharsimgle continuous statement of comprehensiveniigcor in two separate t
consecutive statements. The updated guidancengligs the current option to report other comprekieriscome and its
components in the statement of changes in sharetsdlequity. ASU 201105 does not change the components that are reca
in net income or other comprehensive income undeeat accounting guidance. ASU 2011-05 also reguieclassification
adjustments to avoid double counting of items impcehensive income that are presented as a paet aicome for a period that
also has been presented as part of other compiea@nsome in that period or earlier periods. Heesm the requirement for
presentation of these reclassification adjustmenais deferred in December 2011 with the FASB'’s issaaf ASU 2011-12
“Comprehensive Income (Topic 220): Deferral of Eféective Date for Amendments to the PresentatioiReclassifications of
Items Out of Other Comprehensive Income in ASU 203’1 The new guidance is effective on a retroipedasis for financial
statements issued for fiscal periods beginning &acember 15, 2011 and early adoption is permitéssl of December 31, 2011,
we have retrospectively adopted this guidance whaghno material impact on our financial statements

In May 2011, the FASB issued Accounting Standargddte 2011-04 “Fair Value Measurement (Topic 82Byendments to
Achieve Common Fair Value Measurement and Discl&eaquirements in U.S. GAAP and IFRSs” (“ASU 2041}0 ASU
2011-04 provides a consistent definition of failneato ensure fair value measurement and discloggrgirements are similar
between U.S. Generally Accepted Accounting Prims@nd International Financial Reporting Standafidgs guidance is
effective for interim and annual periods beginnimgor after December 15, 2011. We do not expecatioption of this guidance
to have a material impact on our financial stateimen

4. PREPAID EXPENSES AND OTHER

Prepaid expenses and other current assets consfdtesifollowing at December 31, 2011 and 2010:
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2011 2010
Prepaid insuranc $ 401,08 $ 405,69:
Tenant improvement allowance receiva 124,07. 0
Other current assets 136,62¢ 148,28
$ 661,78¢ $ 553,97t
5. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET
Property and equipment, at cost, consisted ofahewing at December 31, 2011 and 2010:
2011 2010
Equipment and softwa $ 8,001,522 $ 8,633,16-
Leasehold improvemen 806,91! 779,34:
Furniture and fixtures 494 56: 494 56:
9,302,99 9,907,06:
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (8,951,71) (9,369,89)
$ 351,28 $ 537,17

Depreciation expense related to property and ecgiipnwvas $314,113, $428,631, and $502,748, in 220110, and 2009,
respectively.

In July 2009, we purchased office equipment undeapital lease and recorded a corresponding cdeéiaé obligation of
approximately $72,000. The lease has a threetgearwith monthly payments of approximately $2,40@ an annual stated
interest rate of 13.5%. The principal paymentsrafiected as cash outflows from financing actestin the accompanying
statements of cash flows. Depreciation expendaded $14,371, $14,371 and $6,063 in 2011, 201808, respectively,
related to this capital lease. Accumulated deptini as of December 31, 2011 and 2010 includeg8®®4and $20,435,
respectively, related to this capital lease obilayat

6. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible assets consisted of the following atdéelber 31, 2011 and 2010:

2011
Gross Carrying  Accumulated
Amount Amortization Net Value
Patents and copyrigh $ 17,284,25 $ 8,279,99. $ 9,004,26:
Prepaid licensing fees 554,00( 554,00( 0
$ 17,838,25 $ 8,833,99. $ 9,004,26:
2010
Gross Carrying Accumulatec
Amount Amortization Net Value
Patents and copyrigh $ 16,674,40 $ 7,266,31. $ 9,408,09:
Prepaid licensing fees 694,00( 694,00( 0
$ 17,368,40 $ 7,960,31 $ 9,408,09:

Periodically, we evaluate the recoverability of mtangible assets and take into account eventg@rmstances that may warrant

revised estimates of useful lives or that may iatidmpairment exists (“Triggering Event”). Bassdour cumulative net losses

and negative cash flows from operations to date,
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we assess our working capital needs on an anngal. bihis annual assessment of our working cajsitednsidered to be a
Triggering Event for purposes of evaluating theokerability of our intangible assets. As a resfilbur evaluation at December
31, 2011, we determined that no impairment existis megard to our intangible assets.

Patent costs represent legal and filing costs necuto obtain patents and trademarks for produatepts and methodologies that
we have developed. Capitalized patent costs acetem®d over the estimated lives of the relate@piat ranging from fifteen to
twenty years. Prepaid licensing fees represeris ¢osurred to obtain licenses for use of certaghhologies in future

products. Prepaid license fees are amortized the@r estimated economic lives, generally two t@fyears.

Amortization expense for the years ended DecembgeP@1L1, 2010, and 2009 is as follows:

Amortization Expens

Weighted
average
estimated life
(in years) 2011 2010 2009
Patents and copyrigh 17 $ 1,013,68 $ 977,20¢ $ 936,56
Prepaid licensing fees 2 0 283,37¢ 301,88:
Total amortization $ 1,013,68 $ 1,260,58 $ 1,238,45.

Future estimated amortization expenses for othegtashat have remaining unamortized amounts Beoémber 31, 2011 are as
follows:

2012 $ 993,61
2013 969,83
2014 947,12¢
2015 852,86t
2016 816,62
2017 and thereaftt 4,424 .20:.

7. INCOME TAXES AND TAX STATUS

A reconciliation between the provision for incoragés and the expected tax benefit using the fedetltory rate of 34% for the
years ended December 31, 2011, 2010, and 200Fdd@ss:

2011 2010 2009

Tax benefit at statutory ra $ (4,954,94) $ (5,109,35) $ (7,320,06)
State tax benef (510,06 (525,96 (753,53¢)
Increase in valuation allowan 5,722,49. 5,836,54 8,216,53!
Research and development cre (272,11) (263,58¢) (375,40)
Capital loss (38,439 0 0
Other 53,07: 62,36( 232,47:

$ 0 $ 0 $ 0

Our deferred tax assets and liabilities relatdnéofollowing sources and differences between firdraccounting and the tax bases
of our assets and liabilities at December 31, 22-id 2010:
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2011 2010

Gross deferred tax asse

Net operating loss ca-forward $ 80,863,966 $  76,504,45
Research and development cr 7,317,33 7,184,01i
Capital loss car-forward 38,43¢ 0
Patents and oth 1,684,36! 1,649,99!
Fixed asset 142,69( 111,61:
Stock compensatic 2,492 ,45: 3,279,66!
Accrued liabilities 53,72. 74,88«
92,592,97 88,804,62
Less valuation allowance (92,592,97) (88,804,62)
0 0

Gross deferred tax liabilitie
Fixed assets 0 0
0 0
Net deferred tax ass $ 0 $ 0

No current or deferred tax provision or benefit wesorded for 2011, 2010, and 2009 as a resultiwént losses and full deferr
tax valuation allowances for all periods. We heaeorded a valuation allowance to state our dedetar assets at their estimated
net realizable value due to the uncertainty rel&bagalization of these assets through futureliexacome.

At December 31, 2011, we had cumulative net opggdtisses (“NOL"), research and development (“R&E credit carry-
forwards and capital loss carry-forwards for incaiame purposes of $219,289,530, $7,317,337 and $0@2respectively, which
expire in varying amounts from 2012 through 203he cumulative NOL carry-forward is net of $9,08259n carry-forwards
from 1993 through 1996 which expired unused fro@&through 2011. The cumulative R&D tax creditrgdorward is net of
$259,552 in credits from 1995 and 1996 that expiregsed in 2010 and 2011.

Our ability to benefit from the our tax credit gaforwards could be limited under certain provisiaf the Internal Revenue Code
if our ownership changes by more than 50%, as défiry Section 382 of the Internal Revenue Code@86X“Section 382").

Uncertain Tax Positions

We file income tax returns in the U.S. federalgdiction and various state jurisdictions. We higlemtified our Federal and
Florida tax returns as our only major jurisdictipas defined. The periods subject to examinatiorihifose returns are the 1996
through 2011 tax years.

Under Section 382, an ownership change may lineitatmount of NOL, capital loss and R&D credit calwywards that can be
used annually to offset future taxable income axd tespectively. In general, an ownership chaagelefined by Section 382,
results from transactions increasing the ownershigertain shareholders or public groups in thelstaf a corporation by more
than 50 percentage points over a thyear period. We conduct a study annually of ounexship changes. Based on the resu
our studies, we have determined that we do not hayewnership changes on or prior to Decembe2311 which would result
in limitations of our NOL, capital loss or R&D criédarry-forwards under Section 382.

At December 31, 2011, we had an unrecognized tagfli®f approximately $1.4 million. A reconciliah of the amount record
for unrecognized tax benefits for the years endedember 31, 2011, 2010, and 2009 is as follows:
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For the years ended December

2011 2010 2009
Unrecognized tax benefi- beginning of yea $ 1,369,61: $ 1,369,61. $ 1,369,61.
Gross increase- tax positions in prior perio - - -
Change in Estimat - - -
Unrecognized tax benefits — end of year $ 1,369,61. $ 1,369,61- $ 1,369,61.

Future changes in the unrecognized tax benefithaeille no impact on the effective tax rate due ¢oetkistence of a valuation
allowance. Approximately $0.47 million, net oktaffect, of the unrecognized tax benefit is reddie excess tax benefits related
to share-based compensation which would be recadesh adjustment to equity rather than a decieasarnings, if reversed.

Our policy is that we recognize interest and pésskccrued on any unrecognized tax benefits asnpanent of our income tax
expense. We do not have any accrued interestmalties associated with any unrecognized tax beneFor the years ended
December 31, 2011, 2010, and 2009, we did not ianyrincome tax-related interest income, expengenpalties.

8. SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION

We did not capitalize any expense related to shased payments. The following table presents dh@sed compensation
expense included in our statements of operatiodcamprehensive loss for the years ended Decenih@031, 2010, and 2009,
respectively:

Year ended December &

2011 2010 2009
Research and development expe $ 706,73: $ 1,199,44; $ 1,967,78!
Sales and marketing exper 121,38 362,51¢ 576,53¢
General and administrative expense 609,05¢ 1,165,54! 2,449,33
Total share-based expense $ 1,437,17. $ 2,72750' $ 4,993,65!

As of December 31, 2011, there was $4,240,97 1taf tmrecognized compensation cost, net of estidnfatdeitures, related to all
non-vested share-based compensation awards. d$tas@expected to be recognized over a weightentage period of 2.57 yee

Stock Incentive Plans

1993 Stock Plan

We adopted a stock plan in September 1993 (the3'F8n"). Our ability to issue grants under tHanpended as of September
10, 2003. The 1993 Plan, as amended, providetthéogrant of options and other stock awards to eysas, directors and
consultants, not to exceed 3,500,000 shares of conutock.

2000 Performance Equity Plan

We adopted a performance equity plan in July 2608 ‘2000 Plan”). The 2000 Plan provides for themgof options and other
stock awards to employees, directors and consaltant to exceed 5,000,000 shares of common stbk.2000 Plan provides
for benefits in the form of nonqualified stock apis, stock appreciation rights, restricted sharardsy stock bonuses and various
stock benefits or cash. Prior to July 2010, the®Blan also provided for awards of incentive stoglions. Forfeited and
expired options under the 2000 Plan become availablreissuance. At December 31, 2011, 701,6846es of common stock
were available for future grants.

2008 Equity Incentive Plan

We adopted an equity incentive plan in August 2Q68 “2008 Plan”). The 2008 Plan provides for ginent of stock-based
awards to employees (excluding named executiv@ggtdrs and consultants, not to exceed
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500,000 shares of common stock. The 2008 Plarigesyor benefits in the form of incentive stockiops, nonqualified stock
options, stock appreciation rights, restricted stawards, and other stock based awards. Forfaitéexpired options under the
2008 Plan become available for reissuance. At bbee 31, 2011, 16,566 shares of common stock weriéable for future
grants.

2011 Long-Term Incentive Equity Plan

We adopted a long-term incentive equity plan intSeyber 2011 (the “2011 Plan”). The 2011 Plan mtesifor the grant of stock-
based awards to employees, officers, directorscandultants, not to exceed 5,000,000 shares of @mmatock. The Plan
provides for benefits in the form of incentive staptions, nonqualified stock options, stock apjaten rights, restricted share
awards, and other stock based awards. Forfeitéegpired options under the 2011 Plan become dlaifar reissuance. At
December 31, 2011, 2,750,000 shares of common steck available for future grants.

Restricted Stock Awards

Restricted stock awards are issued as executiveraptbyee incentive compensation and as paymersefoices to others. The
value of the award is based on the closing priceuofcommon stock on the date of grant. Restristedk awards are generally
immediately vested. We had no unvested restristeck awards at December 31, 2011, 2010, or 288%a restricted stock
awards were forfeited during 2011, 2010, or 2009.

Restricted Stock Units

RSUs are issued as incentive compensation to @xesuemployees, and non-employee directors asasglhyment for services
to consultants. Each RSU represents a right éosbiare of our common stock, upon vesting. Thed&# not entitled to voting
rights or dividends, if any, until vested. RSUsigelly vest over a three year period for emplogwards, a one year period for
non-employee director awards and the life of thateel service contract for third-party awards. Tdievalue of RSUs is
generally based on the closing price of our comstook on the date of grant and is amortized toeshased compensation
expense over the estimated life of the award, gdlgghe vesting period. In the case of RSUsassto consultants, the fair value
is recognized based on the closing price of ourrmomstock on each vesting date.

Plan-Based RSUs

The following table presents a summary of RSU dégtivnder the 1993, 2000, 2008, and 2011 Planse@lely, the “Stock
Plans”) as of December 31, 2011:

Non-vested Share

Weightec-

Average Grant-

Shares Date Fair Value

Non-vested at January 1, 20 300,60: $ 10.9
Granted 162,75( 0.8¢
Vested (325,04) 10.2(
Forfeited (600) 10.1:
Non-vested at December 31, 20 137,71( 0.8¢

The total fair value of RSUs vested under the Stlaks for the year ended December 31, 2011 is,6396

Nor-Plan RSUs

In November 2011, we issued 200,000 RSUs to a ttamswas payment for services. The shares vestllgquver a six month
period and the shares underlying the RSU are ustezgd. Upon thirty days’ notice, the consultiggement may be terminated
and any unvested portion of the RSUs will be cdadel As of December 31, 2011, an aggregate of333F8SUs have vested an
total of $28,666 in compensation cost related &s¢hRSUs has been recognized in share-based catiperexpense.

In November 2011, we also issued 800,000 RSUstinaultant as a performance incentive. These RSUs
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will vest only upon achievement of certain markatditions, as measured based on the closing pficera&common stock during
period ending on the earlier of (i) December 31, 26r (ii) thirty days following termination of thelated consulting

agreement. The shares underlying this RSU argyistezed. As of December 31, 2011, no portiothefRSU has vested and we
have recognized no compensation expense relatbistaward.

Stock Options and Warrants

Stock options are issued as incentive compenstiierecutives, employees, and non-employee direet®well as payment for
services to consultants. In addition, we have tgihwarrants to investors in connection with sdmsiofferings (see Note

9). Stock options and warrants are generally gdhntith exercise prices at or above fair marketigaf the underlying shares at
the date of grant.

Plan-Based Options
Options for employees, including executives and-employee directors, are generally granted undeStiock Plans. The
following table presents a summary of option atfivinder the Stock Plans for the year ended DeceBihe2011.

Weighted-
Average
Weighted- Remaining Aggregate
Average Contractual Intrinsic Value
Shares Exercise Prict Term (%)
Outstanding at beginning of ye 3,220,490 $ 10.7¢
Granted 2,725,66! 0.8¢
Exercisec 0 0
Forfeited (751 2.9¢
Expired (442,160 21.8(
Outstanding at end of year 5,503,24. 4.97 4.4¢ $ 61,00
Exercisable at end of year 2,908,36° $ 8.6( 24 $ 27,90«

The weighted average fair value of option sharastgd during the years ended December 31, 2010, 201 2009 was $0.66,
$0.50, and $1.82, respectively. The total faiueabf option shares vested during the years endéedmber 31, 2011, 2010, and
2009, was $192,959, $160,962, and $2,437,770, cbeply.

The fair value of options granted under the Stdek®is estimated using the Black-Scholes optigcing model. Generally, fair
value is determined as of the grant date. In #3® ©f option grants to third parties, the faiueak estimated at each interim
reporting date until vested.

The fair value of option grants under the StockPlfor the years ended December 31, 2011, 20102@0@ respectively, was
estimated using the Black-Scholes option-pricingletavith the following assumptions:

Year ended December &

2011 2010 2009
Expected option terr! 5 to 6 year: 6 to 6.5 year: 3 to 7 year:
Expected volatility facto? 92.0% to 97.7% 84.1% to 88.1Y 84.3% to 91.1%
Risk-free interest rat3 0.9% to 2.0% 1.5% to 3.3% 1.3% to 3.4%
Expected annual dividend yie 0% 0% 0%

1 The expected term was generally determined baséuistorical activity for grants with similar ternasd for similar groups of
employees and represents the period of time thaingpare expected to be outstanding. For emplopéens, groups of
employees with similar historical exercise behavwim considered separately for valuation purpodes: consultants, the
expected term was determined based on the coraitdiféuof the award

2 The stock volatility for each grant is measuredigshe weighted average of historical daily pribarmges of our commc
stock over the most recent period equal to the @rpeoption life of the gran
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3 The risk-free interest rate for periods equahm eéxpected term of the share option is basedeb/18. Treasury yield curve in
effect at the measurement de¢

Nor-Plan Options and Warrants

Options granted outside the Stock Plans repres#itins issued as payment for services to conssltanhese nomplan options al
for unregistered shares of our common stock whagitain “piggy-back” registration rights on subsegjuegistration statements,
if applicable. We have not registered any of th&rss underlying the non-plan options awarded 120010 or 2009. Warrants
issued in connection with offerings of securities also issued outside of the Stock Plans. Theeshaderlying the warrants h¢
been registered on a registration statement. dlleafing table presents a summary of non-plan epéind warrant activity for the
year ended December 31, 2011:

Weighted-
Average
Weighted- Remaining
Average Exercis  Contractual Aggregate
Shares Price Term Intrinsic Value ($
Outstanding at beginning of ye 6,095,021 $ 9.01
Granted 907,41: 0.8¢
Exercisec (687,46)) 0.54
Forfeited 0 0
Expired (712,92) 37.6¢4
Outstanding at end of ye 5,602,04. 5.0¢ 3.52years $ 1,174,52
Exercisable at end of year 5,552,04. $ 5.1¢ 3.51years $ 1,174,52

The aggregate intrinsic value of warrants exercaigthg 2011 and 2009 was $232,269 and $21,70@césply. The aggregate
fair value of non-plan options and warrants vestadng the years ended December 31, 2011, 2010260@ was $470,383,
$1,134,193, and $499,326, respectively. This mhetuthe grant date fair value of warrants issuemimection with the sale of
equity securities during the years ended Decembg2@®11, 2010, and 2009, of $416,618, $1,091,15@ $452,886, respectively,
which is included in the accompanying statementshafeholders’ equity.

Non-plan options and warrants outstanding at Decer®beP011 and 2010 include warrants issued in cdiorewith the sale of
equity securities in various public and privatecglment transactions from 2000 to 2011 that reptés862,043 and 5,945,020
shares, respectively (see Note 9). The estimaieddlue of these warrants as of December 31, 2012010 are included in
shareholders’ equity in the accompanying balaneetsh

The fair value of non-plan options and warrantstiieryears ended December 31, 2011, 2010, and 2&&8:ctively, was
estimated using the Black-Scholes option-pricinglel@t each measurement date with the followingragsgions:

Year ended December &

2011 2010 2009
Expected option terr! 4 to 5 year: 4 to 5 year: 4.5 to 5 year:
Expected volatility facto? 89.4% to 100.29 88.7% to 94.2% 85.0% to 85.4Y
Risk-free interest rat3 0.9% to 2.4% 1.1% to 2.6% 2.0% to 2.7%
Expected annual dividend yie 0% 0% 0%

1 The expected term was determined based on themamaiontractual life of the award on the measurgrdate.

2 The stock volatility for each grant is measureithgishe weighted average of historical daily pretenges of our common
stock over the most recent period equal to the @rpdife of the awarc
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3 The riskiree interest rate for periods equal to the expkteem of the award is based on the U.S. Treasieiy gurve in effec
at the measurement da

Options and Warrants by Price Range
The options and warrants outstanding at Decembe2@I11 under all plans, including the non-plan @pdiand warrants, have
exercise price ranges, weighted average contracteal and weighted average exercise prices &snsi

Options and Warrants Outstandi Options and Warrants Exercisal
Number Number witd. Avg.

Outstanding at witd. Avg. Exercisable at Remaining
Range of December Witd. Avg. Remaining December 31, Witd. Avg. Contractual

Exercise Price 31, 2011 Exercise Price  Contractual Life 2011 Exercise Prict Life
$0.54- $0.82 4,004,50. $ 0.5t 4.01 3,883,09° $ 0.5% 3.9
$0.88- $1.63 3,367,41. $ 0.9C 6.2z 871,57t $ 0.8¢ 4.7C
$1.88- $2.98 511,32( $ 2.0¢ 2.6( 511,32( $ 2.0¢ 2.6(
$2.99- $4.66 478,51 $ 3.34 3.9t 450,87: $ 3.3¢€ 3.9¢
$4.67- $7.08 538,96( $ 5.7 1.91 538,96( $ 5.7¢ 1.91
$7.25- $10.98 1,188,18. % 8.9¢ 1.9t 1,188,18. % 8.9¢ 1.9t
$11.10- $19.5C 277,92 $ 14.8¢ 1.6¢ 277,92. $ 14.8¢ 1.6¢
$19.99- $31.0C 209,00 $ 25.3¢ 0.1C 209,00 $ 25.3¢ 0.1C
$ 35.41 — 56.6t 529,47! $ 46.7¢ 0.3¢ 529,47! $ 46.7¢ 0.3¢
11,105,28 $ 5.08 3.9¢ 8,460,41 $ 6.32 3.14

Upon exercise of options and warrants under aliqlave issue new shares of our common stock. stremes issued upon exercise
of warrants or equity awards granted under thelkSRbans, the shares of common stock are registefeat. shares issued upon
exercise of non-plan RSU or option awards, theeshare not registered. Cash received from optidnvaarrant exercises for the
years ended December 31, 2011, 2010, and 20093885938, $0, and $37,500, respectively. No taebewas realized for the
tax deductions from exercise of the share-basethpayarrangements for the years ended Decemb@031, 2010, and 2009 as
the benefits were fully offset by a valuation alkovee (see Note 7).

9. STOCK AUTHORIZATION AND ISSUANCE

Preferred Stock
We have 15,000,000 shares of preferred stock aa#itbfor issuance at the direction of the boardigdctors. As of December !
2011, we had no outstanding preferred stock.

On November 17, 2005, our board of directors desigph 100,000 shares of authorized preferred stotheaSeries E Preferred
Stock in conjunction with its adoption of a Shareleo Protection Rights Agreement (Note 10).

Common Stock and Warrants

We have filed two shelf registration statementswilie SEC for purposes of providing flexibility taise funds from the offering
of various securities over a period of three yesubject to market conditions. Securities offenader the shelf registration
statements may be used to fund working capitaita@iegxpenditures, vendor purchases, and othetalapeds.

The first shelf registration statement (the “Jagu2009 Shelf”) was filed on January 5, 2009 (File. [833-156571) and declared
effective on January 20, 2009 for the offering pfta $25 million in securities. We have issuedggregate of approximately
$19.6 million in securities under the January 280@lf, including the offerings discussed below.e Tanuary 2009 Shelf expired
in January 2012.

The second shelf registration statement (the “$elpée 2009 Shelf”) was filed on September 14, 2¢0 (
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No. 33:-161903) and was declared effective on Septembe2@ for the offering of up to $50 million in seities. We have
issued an aggregate of approximately $27 milliosdaurities under the September 2009 Shelf, inctutlie offerings discussed
below.

The following table presents a summary of equiferrfigs for the years ended December 31, 2011, ,281d 2009 (in thousands,
except for per share amounts):

# of Offering a
Common # of % of Out-
Shares/ Warrants  Exercise Net standing
Units Sold Price per Issued (in  Price per Proceeds @ Common
Date Transactior (in 00Cs) Share/Uni 00C's) Warrant  (in 00Cs)®  Stock()
September 14 September 2009 She
2051 offering to two institutional 7,800 $0.88 n/a n/a $6,500 11.6%
investors
September 200 3,332 $0.71 n/a n/a
March 30, Shelf offering to a limited o
2011 number of institutions 00 L2
and other investoi®® 2,691 $0.81 807 $0.88

January 2009 Shelf offerin
to one of our beneficial 2,830 $0.42 n/a n/a $1,100 5.4%
shareholder

November 19
2010

January 2009 Shelf offerin
November 3 a limited number of

2010 institutional and other 8,583 $0.51 4,291 $0.54 $3,900 17.2%
investors®)

November 16 September 2009 Shelf

2009 underwritten offering®) 8,000 $2.00 n/a n/a $14,600 19.4%
January 2009 Shelf Unit
offering ©) 2,157 $1.88 431 $1.88
January 2009 Shelf

March 3, 2008 Common Stock offerin¢f) 3,734 $1.67 n/a n/a $9,700 18.9%
(8
January 2009 Shelf offerir
to an affiliate of an 354 $1.85 n/a n/a

executive officer and two
directors

@) After deduction of applicable underwrit’ discounts, placement agent fees, and other offedsts.

(@ Calculated on an aft-issued basis

(4 Offering included the sale of 3,332,117 sharesoofimon stock at $0.71 per share and 2,691,360, @aith consisting of one
share of common stock and thresths of a warrant to purchase common stock, &1%8er unit. The warrants are exercis
beginning September 30, 2011 and expire on Septedih016. The warrants were recorded at thé&itive fair value of
approximately $0.4 million as estimated at theargrdate using the Bla-Scholes option pricing model (see Note

4 Each unit consisted of one share of common stodKige-tenths of a warrant to purchase common stock. vildreants wert



immediately exercisable and expire on Novembef352 The warrants were recorded at their reldtirevalue of
approximately $1.1 million as estimated at theargrdate using the Bla-Scholes option pricing model (see Note

®)  Piper Jaffray & Co. acted as underwriter and pasel shares from us at a discount of $0.14 pee stepresenting 7% of the
public offering price, for an aggregate discoun$dfl2 million.
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6 Roth Capital Partners, LLC acted as underwritetHe two separate but concurrent transactions UuFderwriter purchased
units and common stock at a discoun8% of the public offering price

(" Each unit consisted of one share of common stodkwao-tenths of a warrant. The warrants are ésaiée commencing
March 3, 2009 and expire March 3, 2014. The wasramre recorded at their relative fair value giragimately $0.45
million as estimated at their grant date usingBlaek-Scholes option pricing model (see Note

® The shares include the sale of 250,000 sharesioomated on April 1, 2009 as a result of the undiéews exercise of an
ovel-allotment option

10. SHAREHOLDER PROTECTION RIGHTS AGREEMENT

On November 21, 2005, we adopted a Shareholdee®im Rights Agreement (“Rights Agreementiich calls for the issuanc
on November 29, 2005, as a dividend, rights to eedtactional shares of Series E Preferred Statle did not assign any value
to the dividend as the value of these rights ishatieved to be objectively determinable. The @pal objective of the Rights
Agreement is to cause someone interested in anguis to negotiate with our Board of Directors eatthan launch an unsolicited
or hostile bid. The Rights Agreement subjects t@mial acquirer to substantial voting and econodiligtion. Each share of
Common Stock issued by ParkerVision will includeadétached right.

The rights initially are not exercisable and tradéh the Common Stock of ParkerVision. In the fafthe rights may become
exchangeable for shares of Series E Preferred Stitlckvarious provisions that may discourage a dake bid. Additionally, the
rights have what are known as “flip-in” and “flipsex” provisions that could make any acquisition of usermostly to the potenti
acquirer. The rights may separate from the Com8tock following the acquisition of 15% or more bétoutstanding shares of
Common Stock by an acquiring person. Upon semaratine holder of the rights may exercise theintrigt an exercise price of
$45 per right (the “Exercise Price”), subject tguatinent and payable in cash.

Upon payment of the exercise price, the holdehefright will receive from us that number of shasé€ommon Stock having an
aggregate market price equal to twice the Exefeisee, as adjusted. The Rights Agreement als@ liis over provision
allowing the holder to purchase that number of ah@af common/voting equity of a successor entitye are not the surviving
corporation in a business combination, at an aggesgarket price equal to twice the Exercise Price.

We have the right to substitute for any of our esaf Common Stock that we are obligated to issha@res of Series E Preferred
Stock at a ratio of one ten-thousandth of a shbfedes E Preferred Stock for each share of Com&took. The Series E
Preferred Stock, if and when issued, will have tprr cumulative dividend rights payable when asdiaclared by the board of
directors, liquidation, dissolution and winding pieferences, voting rights and will rank junioraiher securities of ParkerVision
unless otherwise determined by the board of directo

The rights may be redeemed upon approval of thedbafadirectors at a redemption price of $0.01.e Rights Agreement expires
on November 21, 2015.

11. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Lease Commitments

Our headquarters facility in Jacksonville, Floriddeased pursuant to a non-cancelable lease agrtéefiective June 1,

2006. The lease term, as amended in October 20ddides for a straigHthed monthly rental payment of approximately $Z®
through October 31, 2014 with an option for renewHhe lease provides for a tenant improvementvatae of approximately
$93,700 which has been included in prepaid expesrsg@®ther current assets in the accompanying talsimeet with a
corresponding entry to deferred rent. Deferred ieamortized as a reduction to lease expensetbedease term.

We also lease office space in Lake Mary, Floridaoiar wireless design center. The lease termpended in April 2010 and

modified in 2011, provides for a straight-lined ritdy rental payment of approximately $17,100 thrio&gbruary 2014 with an
option for renewal. A tenant improvement allowaneeeivable of
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approximately$30,300 is included in prepaid expsress® other current assets in the accompanyingdaksheet with a
corresponding entry to deferred rent. Deferred ieamortized as a reduction to lease expensetbedease term.

In addition to sales tax payable on base rentalanso certain leases obligate us to pay pro-ratedi@ operating expenses for the
properties. Rent expense for properties, for ey ended December 31, 2011, 2010, and 2009 W&s0§40, $434,877, and
$460,321, respectively.

In addition, we lease certain equipment, primaidlyresearch and development activities, undercamcelable operating leases
with lease terms of less than one year. Equipmestial expense for the years ended December 31, 2010, and 2009 was
$188,713, $197,552, and $234,627, respectively.

Contractual Obligations
Future minimum lease payments under all non-cahtelzperating leases and capital leases that Inéied br remaining terms in
excess of one year as of December 31, 2011 wdollass:

Contractual obligations 2012 2013 2014 Total
Operating lease $ 525,000 $ 540,70 $ 241,70 $ 1,307,401
Capital lease 12,20( 0 0 12,20(

Legal Proceedings

From time to time, we are subject to legal procegsliand claims which arise in the ordinary coufsauo business. We believe,
based upon advice from outside legal counsel ttieatinal disposition of such matters will not havenaterial adverse effect on
our financial position, results of operations quidity.

ParkerVision vs. Qualcomm, In

In July 2011, we filed a complaint in the United®s District Court of the Middle District of Flda against Qualcomm
Incorporated (“Qualcomm”) seeking unspecified daesagnd injunctive relief for infringement of sevarour patents related to
radio-frequency receivers and the down-conversfalextromagnetic signals (the “Complaint”). Quatun filed an Answer and
Counterclaim to our Complaint (the “Counterclaimi)which Qualcomm denied infringement and allegaalidity and
unenforceability of each of our patents. Qualcoaiso nhamed our long-time patent prosecution coudetne, Kessler,
Goldstein & Fox PLLC (“SKGF") as a co-defendanitsCounterclaim and further alleged that we aided abetted SKGF in its
alleged breach of fiduciary duty to Qualcomm antigasly interfered with Qualcomm’s contractualatgnship with SKGF. In
November 2011, we filed a motion to dismiss ninerte of Qualcomr's Counterclaim and a motion to strike certain of
Qualcomm’s affirmative defenses. SKGF also filada@tion to dismiss Qualcomm'’s claims against themEFebruary 2012, we
filed an amended Complaint which dropped two patém our original Complaint and added one patgrith was not included
in our original Complaint. In March 2012, Qualconfiled an amended Counterclaim which dropped twant® from the original
Counterclaim. Qualcomm also filed a motion to d&swur claims of indirect patent infringement. eTdourt has not yet ruled on
these motions.

In November 2011, Qualcomm also filed a motiongagliminary injunction against SKGF. In Februafi2, the court denied
as moot Qualcomm’s motion for preliminary injunctiolnstead, the Court approved a protective ondbich all parties
negotiated and agreed to, that enables SKGF toncentielivering legal advice and services to Pafigion provided that they do
not represent ParkerVision in the lawsuit or adtimeCompany regarding Qualcomm’s alleged infringem

The court has set a hearing on claim constructiortigust 10, 2012, a deadline for fact discovdrilovember 30, 2012, and a

trial date of August 5, 2013. Discovery in thee&as recently commenced. At this time, we ddabeve it is possible to
predict the outcome of these proceedings.
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Maxtak Capital Advisors LLC vs. ParkerVisi

On December 28, 2011, MaxTak Capital Advisors LMaxtak Partners LP and David Greenbaum (the “Hfafitifiled a
complaint in the United States District Court ofviNdersey against us, our chief executive officeffrdy Parker and one of our
directors, Robert Sterne, alleging common law frand negligent misrepresentation of material faotscerning the effectiveness
of our technology and our success in securing custs. The Plantiffs are seeking unspecified dasyageluding attorneys’ fees
and costs. On March 3, 2012, we filed a motiodismiss and a motion to transfer. Rather than s@plee motions, on March 2z
2012, the Plantiffs filed an amended complaintVe believe this amended complaint is without menid do not anticipate the
outcome of this matter will have a material advesfect on our financial position, results of ogaras or liquidity.

12. RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS

We paid approximately $784,000, $794,000, and $8@Pin 2011, 2010, and 2009, respectively, for matelated legal services
to a law firm, of which Robert Sterne, one of oiredtors since September 2006, is a partner.

On September 14, 2011, we sold 500,000 sharesrafommmon stock to Wellington at a price of $0.88 gleare in an offering ¢
our September 2009 Shelf. On March 30, 2011 we $3100,000 shares of our common stock to Wellingtba price of $0.7
per share in an offering off our September 2009fSt@n November 19, 2010, we sold 2,829,520 shafasir common stock
Wellington at a price of $0.42 per share in an rirfigg off our January 2009 Shelf. Wellington is swered a related party un
the rules of NASDAQ as they are a beneficial onwsfenore than 5% of our outstanding stock at thetofithe transactions.

On November 16, 2009, the Parker Trust, a trustifetbenefit of the dependents of Jeffrey Parkar chairman and chief
executive officer, purchased 50,000 shares of oomoon stock in an offering underwritten by Pipdifrdg. In addition, Stacie
Wilf, sister to Jeffrey Parker, purchased 155,0@8rss in the same offering. The shares were psechat the offering price of
$2.00 per share. On March 3, 2009, we sold 354sbades of our common stock at a price per sha$d.85 in a Management
Offering. The Parker Trust purchased 270,272 shaffeur common stock and Robert Sterne and Paghidtieorossian, each a
director of ours, purchased 2,701 and 81,081 shresr common stock, respectively.

13. CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

Financial instruments that potentially subjectais toncentration of credit risk principally congi§ cash and cash equivalents
our available for sale securities. Cash and cgsivalents are primarily held in bank accounts anernight investments. At
times our cash balances on deposit with banks meseel the balance insured by the F.D.I.C.

Our available for sale securities are held in ant®with brokerage institutions and consist of mlifunds invested primarily in
short-term municipal securities. We maintain imwestments with what management believes to bétgdimancial institutions
and while we limit the amount of credit exposuraiy one institution, we could be subject to credis from concentration of
investments in a single fund as well as creditsrisksing from adverse conditions in the finanoialrkets as a whole.

14. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

We have determined the estimated fair value amafrdsr financial instruments using available maikéormation. Our assets
that are measured at fair value on a recurringshasiuded in our balance sheet at December 311, 2adl 2010 are:
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Fair Value Measuremen

Quoted Prices i Significant
Active Other Significant
Markets (Level Observable Unobservable
Total 1) Inputs (Level 2 Inputs (Level 3
December 31, 2011
Available for sale securitie
Municipal bond mutual funds $ 5,026,39i $ 5,026,39: $ 0 $ 0
December 31, 2010
Available for sale securitie
Municipal bond mutual funds $ 6,31591. $ 6,31591. $ 0 % 0

15. QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED)

The quarterly financial data presented below ihausands except for per share data:

For the year

For the three months end ended
September 3( December 31 December 31
March 31, 201.  June 30, 201 2011 2011 2011
Revenue! $ (O 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
Gross margit 0 0 0 0 0
Net loss (3,370) (3,53%) (3,759 (3,919 (14,579
Basic and diluted net loss per
common shar $ (0.06) $ (0.06) $ (0.06) $ (0.06) $ (0.29)
For the year
For the three months end ended
September 30, December 31, December 31,
March 31, 201(  June 30, 201 2010 2010 2010
Revenue! $ 64 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 64
Gross margit 17 0 0 0 17
Net loss (3,95)) (3,790 (3,979) (3,310 (15,029
Basic and diluted net loss per
common shar $ (0.10) % (0.09 $ (0.10 $ (0.07) $ (0.3%)
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Item 9. Changes In and Disagreements with Accountason Accounting and Financial Disclosure.
None.
Item 9A. Controls and Procedures.

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Disclosure controls and procedures are controlsodmer procedures that are designed to ensurg¢hth@formation we are
required to disclose in reports that we file ormitlio the SEC is recorded, processed, summariaddeported within the time
periods specified under the rules and forms ofE€. Disclosure controls and procedures includtiout limitation, controls
and procedures designed to ensure that such infiomria accumulated and communicated to our managerncluding our chie
executive officer and our chief financial officass appropriate to allow timely decisions regardimuired disclosures. Our
management, with the participation of our chiefarire officer and our chief financial officer, hegaluated the effectiveness of
our “disclosure controls and procedures,” as defimethe SEC as of December 31, 2011.

Based on such evaluation, our chief executive effand our chief financial officer have concludedttas of December 31, 2011,
our disclosure controls and procedures were effecti

Managemeris Report on Internal Control Over Financial Repuayti

Management'’s report on internal control over firiaheporting as of December 31, 2011 is includettém 8 of this Annual
Report and is incorporated herein by reference.

Changes in Internal Control over Financial Repagrtin

During the fiscal quarter ended December 31, 281re were no changes in our internal control éwancial reporting that
materially affected, or are reasonably likely totenilly affect, our internal control over finankraporting.

Iltem 9B. Other Information.
In accordance with and satisfaction of the requéets of Form 8-K, we include the following disclosu

On March 30, 2012, we issued a press release aoimguour results of operations and financial caodifor the fourth
guarter and year end results for the period endszbéBber 31, 2011. The press release is attachetb lzess Exhibit 99.1.
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PART Il
Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporée Governance.
Directors

Our directors, including their ages, backgrounds gumlifications are as follows:

Director
Name, Age Since Background Qualifications
Jeffrey Parker, 5 1989  « Our Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive « One of our founders
Officer since our inception in 1989 « As Chief Executive Officer, has
e Our President from April 1993 to June 1998 relevant insight into our
« Holds 27 U.S. patents operations, our industry and
related risks
» Experience bringing disruptive
technologies to market
David Sorrells, 1997  « Our Chief Technical Officer since 1996 « One of the leading inventors of
53 «  Our Engineering Manager from 1990 to 1996 our core technologies
* Holds 135 U.S. patents * Has an in-depth understanding of
our technologies and their
relevance to our target markets
William 1999  « Our President from September 2003 to his « Extensive experience as executive
Hightower, 68 retirement in November 2004. officer and operating officer for
« President, Chief Operating Officer and a Directc both public and private companies
of Silicon Valley Group, Inc., (SVGI), (publicly- in a number of industries,
held designer and builder of semiconductor cap including telecommunications.
equipment tools for chip manufacturers) from e Longevity on our board provides
August 1997 to May 2001 historical perspective and a
« Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of relevant understanding of our
CADNET Corporation (privately held developer target markets and industry

network software solutions for architectural
industry) from January 1996 to August 1997

* President and Chief Executive Officer of
Telematics International, Inc. (networking and
communication products manufacturer) from
August 1989 to January 1996)

John Metcalf, 61 2004 . Chief Financial Officer partner with Tatum LLC + Extensive experience in the

(executive services and consulting firm) from semiconductor industry
November 2002 until his retirement in July 201C «  In-depth understanding of

» 18 years’ experience as a chief financial officer, generally accepted accounting
most recently at Electro Scientific Industries,.Inc principles, financial statements
(provider of high-technology manufacturing and SEC reporting requirements
equipment to the global electronics market) fron « Satisfies the audit committee
July 2006 until his retirement in September 200° requirement for financial expertise

and at Siltronic (a silicon wafer manufacturer)fir:
June 2004 to July 2006

Member of the Board of Directors and Chairmau
the Audit Committee for EnergyConnect Group,
Inc. from June 2007 to July 2011

Member of the Board of Directors and Chairmau
the Audit, Compensation, and Nominating
Committees for Trellis Earth Products, Inc. from
August 2011 to present
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Robert Sterne, 6 2006 Partner of the law firm of Sterne, Kessler, » In-depth knowledge of our
Goldstein & Fox, PLLC (specializing in patent ai intellectual property portfolio and
other intellectual property law) since 1978 patent strategies
Also served on our board from February 2000 t¢ « Considered a leader in best
June 2003 practices and board

responsibilities concerning
intellectual property

Nam Suh, 75 2003 President of Korea Advanced Institute of Scienc «  Significant experience with
and Technology since July 2006 technology innovation and the
Member of the faculty of Massachusetts Institut: process of new product
Technology (MIT) since 1970 and held many introduction
positions at MIT including director of MIT * Relevant network, particularly in
Laboratory for Manufacturing and Productivity, the Korean community
head of the department of Mechanical Engineer « Relevant experience with Korean
director of the MIT Manufacturing Institute and culture and commerce
director of the Park Center for Complex System
Widely published author of over 300 articles ant
seven books
Holds approximately 60 U.S. and many foreign
patents, some of which relate to plastics, polgn
and design
Member of the Board of Directors of:

- Integrated Device Technology, Inc. (a
NASDAQ company that develops mixed
signal semiconductor solutions) from 2005
2009

- Therma-Wave, Inc. (a NASDAQ company
that manufactured process control metrolo
systems for use in semiconductor
manufacturing) from 2004 to 2007

Papken der 2003 Chief Executive Officer of SVGI, (publicly-held + Extensive experience as chairman

Torossian, 73

designer and builder of semiconductor capital
equipment tools for chip manufacturers) from 1¢
to 2001

Prior to SVGI, was President and Chief Executi
Officer of ECS Microsystems (communications
PC company acquired by Ampex Corporation) &
President of the Santa Cruz Division of Plantron
where he also served as Vice President of the
telephone products group.

Has served as a director on a number of private
company boards including executive chairman ¢
Vistec Semiconductor Systems Group

Member of the Board of Directors of:

- Atmel Corporation (a NASDAQ company
that is a global leader in the design,
manufacturing and marketing of advanced
semiconductors ) from July 2007 to preser

- Therma-Wave, Inc. (a NASDAQ company
that manufactured process control metrola
systems for use in semiconductor
manufacturing) from 2003 to 2007 when
company was sold to KLA-Tencor

and chief executive of a number
semiconductor and technology-
based companies

Relevant network in technology
community

Relevant operating experience
with small, high growth
companies

Executive Officers

In addition to Jeffrey Parker, our Chief Execut®@#icer, and David Sorrells, our Chief Technicafi®ér, who also serve on our
board and whose backgrounds are included in tHe &diove, the following persons serve as our exexofficers:
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Name, Age Position Background

Cynthia Poehlman, 4t Chief Financial Officer «  Our Chief Financial Officer since June 2004 and
Corporate Secretary since August 2007

*  Our Controller and Chief Accounting Officer from kéa
1994 to June 2004

» Certified Public Accountant in the state of Florglace

1989
John Stuckey, 41 Executive Vice President of « Our Executive Vice President since June 2008
Corporate Strategy and Busine:  «  Our Vice President of Corporate Strategy and Bissine
Development Development from July 2004 to June 2008
» Director of Business Development at Thomson, Imiorp
to July 2004.

Family Relationships

There are no family relationships among our ofscer directors.

Audit Committee and Financial Expert

We have an audit committee that is comprised ofépeeshdent directors as determined in accordancetiethules of NASDAQ fo
audit committee members. Our audit committee igegued by a board-approved charter which, amongrdhings, establishes
the audit committee’s membership requirements tmpdwers and responsibilities. The members ohtldit committee are
Messrs. William Hightower, John Metcalf, and Papklen Torossian. Mr. Metcalf serves as chairmathefaudit committee.

The board of directors made a qualitative assessaieach member of the audit committee of the tha@didirectors to determine
their level of financial knowledge and experienesdd on a number of factors and determined thatmeamber is an “audit
committee financial expert” as defined by the SE@ & “financially sophisticated” within the meagiof the rules of

NASDAQ. The board of directors considered eacthefmember ability to understand generally accepted accaounfirinciples
and financial statements; their ability to assbssgeneral application of generally accepted adigiprinciples in connection
with our financial statements, including estimates;ruals and reserves; their experience in amajyai evaluating financial
statements of similar breadth and complexity asfimancial statements; their understanding of imércontrols and procedures
financial reporting; and their understanding of &uelit committee functions.

Shareholder Nominations

There have been no material changes to the proggthyrwhich security holders may recommend nomiteeesr board of
directors.

Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Commptie

Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act 04123 amended (“Exchange Act”), requires our officdirectors and persons
who beneficially own more than ten percent of dsteged class of our equity securities to file mpof ownership and changes in
ownership with the SEC and NASDAQ. Officers, dtogs and ten percent shareholders are charged Byr&ftlation to furnish
us with copies of all Section 16(a) forms they.file

Based solely upon our review of the copies of docims received by us and written representationis fcertain reporting persons
that no Forms 5 were required for those persondyelieve that, during the fiscal year ended Decer3the2011, our executive
officers, directors and ten percent shareholdéd fill reports required by Section 16(a) of theliange Act on a timely basis
except that Mr. Jeffrey Parker had a Form 4 filadMpril 26, 2011 reporting the acquisition of 65)1dhares of our common stock
through his
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ParkerVision 401(K) plan on April 21, 2011. Thisrf 4 was filed one day late due to a delay inréoeipt of trade information
from the 401(K) plan broker.

Code of Ethics

The board of directors has adopted a code of e#tipicable to all of our directors, officers andm@oyees that is designed to
deter wrongdoing and to promote ethical condudt, fiair, accurate, timely and understandable disgte in reports that we file or
submit to the SEC and others, compliance with apple government laws, rules and regulations, ptan@rnal reporting of
violations of the code and accountability for adimee to the code. A copy of the code of ethics b@found on our website at
www.parkervision.com

ltem 11. Executive Compensation.

Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Eiggtion

The members of our compensation committee areddgendent directors as determined in accordartbetivé rules of
NASDAQ. As of December 31, 2011, the members ofomunpensation committee were Messrs. Papken dessian, William
Hightower, and Nam Suh. No member of our comp@msaommittee is or has been an executive offideyur company or had
any relationship with us requiring disclosure aslated party transaction under the rules and atigmis of the SEC, except that
Mr. Hightower served as our President from Septerib83 to November 2004. None of our executiviceft served as a
director or member of a compensation committe@{loer committee serving an equivalent functionquay other entity, an
executive officer of which served as one of ouediors or a member of our compensation committee.

Compensation Committee Report

The compensation committee of the board of direca@ferred to in this Item as the “Committee”) me®s our compensation
programs on behalf of the Board. In fulfilling @gersight responsibilities, the Committee reviewaed discussed with
management the Compensation Discussion and Anagsierth in this Annual Report. Based upon tngew and discussions
referred to above, the Committee recommended tBtl3ed that the Compensation Discussion and Aralysiincluded in this
Annual Report.

Submitted by the Compensation Committee:
Papken der Torossian (Chair)

William Hightower

Nam Suf

Compensation Discussion and Analysis

Overview of Compensation Program

Our compensation program is designed to supporbosiness objectives by structuring compensatiakgges to retain, reward,
motivate, and attract employees who possess theregtechnical and entrepreneurial skills andiial&’he overall objectives of
the business are to continue innovative technotdgidvances of our wireless technologies, achiesienical and commercial
acceptance of our wireless technologies, and, imgdeo, to create significant shareholder valube ompensation of our
executives is designed to reward the achievemembibf quantitative and qualitative performance goahich specifically relate
to the objectives of the business both short- and-term.

Based on a consideration of our financial perforogaaind other relevant corporate factors, the Cotaeiimited its review of
executive compensation programs in 2011 to longr-equity incentive award programs.
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Comparative Benchmarking

In establishing our executive compensation poligiesgrams and awards, the Committee periodicaljemws a comparative peer
group (“Peer Group”) for compensation benchmarkiatp. The Peer Group is selected based on (i) @oiep generally in
wireless communications or communications equipnrehistries with an emphasis on semiconductor pergiin particular, (ii)
companies that are similarly sized in terms of readapitalization values, (iii) companies with demigrowth and performance
potential, and/or (iv) companies that are conside@mpetitors of ours in either the labor or cdpitarkets. The current Peer
Group was established by the Committee in 2009unidited in 2011 to eliminate companies that werlwnger relevant based
on their business or financial metrics. The Pemu@ utilized for 2011 comparative benchmarkindudes the following twelve
companies: Anadigics, Inc., Anaren, Inc., DSP @rdoc., Emcore Corporation, GlobalStar, Inc., K¥fidustries, Inc., MoSys,
Inc., Oplink Communications, Inc., Powerwave Tedbgies, Inc., Superconductor Technologies, IncanBwitch Corporation,
and Volterra Semiconductor Corporation.

The Committee utilized data from this Peer Groupnalyze executive long-term incentive compensdtid2011, as more fully
discussed below.

Compensation Components

There are three primary components of our compemsptan: (1) base salaries, (2) annual performamoentives, and (3) long-
term incentives. These components are the sanadl fof our employees. The amount of each compbisestaled according to
the level of business responsibilities of eachviittlial. We do not target a specific weighting leéte three components or use a
prescribed formula to establish pay levels. RathetCommittee considers changes in the busingsnal market factors, and
our financial position each year when determiniag [evels and allocating between long-term andesuircompensation for our
named executive officers as defined in ltem 408{d&3egulation S-K (each an “NEQO”).

Each component of the compensation program anch#mer in which the Committee determines each coends discussed in
detail below. In addition to these componentspwwvide standard employee benefits that includéihéanefits, life insurance,
and tax-qualified savings plans to all of our enyples. We did not provide any special employee fitsra perquisites in 2011
for executives other than supplemental life insaeapolicies for the benefit of the executives andiatomotive allowance for Mr.
Jeffrey Parker. We do not have pension or othéeraent benefits or any type of nonqualified deddrcompensation programs
for our executives or other employees.

Base Pay - Base salaries and related benefits are designewwide basic economic security for our employe&ur base
salaries are established at a level consistentaeithpetitive practices in a technological, innovatand fast-moving industry in
order to help retain and recruit our highly skilledrkforce without placing undue emphasis on figechpensation. The current
base salaries for our executives were establishedrinection with executive employment agreemen20D8. Due to our
financial position and other relevant corporatddes; executive base salaries have remained unetasigce 2008.

Annual Performance I ncentives — Annual performance incentives are generally esthbti for the purpose of linking a meanin
portion of the executive’s pay to accomplishmenstodri-term objectives that are necessary for ssfakeexecution of our longer-
term business plan. Due to our financial perforoeaand overall general economic conditions, the @ittee did not implement
formal annual performance incentive plan for 2Q0®10 or 2011. Rather, the Committee determinetitmsould discretionarily
consider short-term equity-based or cash incentiwtéise end of the year based on individual couatidms. For 2011, the
Committee approved cash bonuses to three of itsd\fBCan aggregate of $26,000. These discretiooasi bonuses were in
recognition of significant efforts in preparaticor fand support of our patent infringement litigatioThe Committee did not make
any short-term equity performance incentive aw&odss executives in 2011.

The Committee has not approved any short-term thaeaward programs for executives or other empagye
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for 2012. The Committee may continue to utilizecdétionary cash and/or equity-based awards fat-séion incentives although
no such awards are currently being contemplated.

Long-Term I ncentives - Long term incentives are specifically designedlign employee and shareholder interests by rewgrd
performance that enhances shareholder value. yEba#ted awards are used for long-term incentivesder to link employee’s
compensation to the value of our common stock. gktemm equity-based incentive awards have beemeiridrm of both stock
options and RSUs. The Committee believes bothtginstruments are strong motivators for enhansimgreholder value through
corporate achievements.

In 2008, the Committee awarded RSUs as long-teoenitive awards in connection with the executiomxacutive employment
agreements. These awards provided for long-tecenitives for 2008 and 2009. No long-term incerstiwmere awarded by the
Committee to executives in 2010.

In 2011, the Committee approved long-term equiteimive awards for its NEOs and one senior manageemployee in the

form of stock options. The Committee awarded agregate of 2,250,000 stock options which vest ielve equal quarterly
increments beginning January 15, 2012. The lengrincentive awards were based on the Commiteeedysis of the 2011 Peer
Group, individual achievements, and considerati@a ho long-term equity incentive awards had beantgd to the executives
since 2008. The Peer Group data analyzed by then@itee included executives’ aggregate equity mgdiand annual long-term
equity incentive awards as a percentage of totalpamy shares outstanding. The Peer Group dataleevirat our executives’
equity ownership, on average, was significantlyobethat of the Peer Group.

The Committee believes that long-term equity iniverstare a critical element in the overall compéngagplan for all employees
and anticipates continuing to use both stock optenmmd RSU awards in the future to align executhaée@mployee interests with
longer term goals of the Company.

Equity Grant Practice:

Employee and director grants are made on théddy of the month following the date on which athte of the grant are
approved by the Committee or its delegate. Incdse of grants made in connection with new hgemts are made on the 156f
the month following the new employee’s hire datgtock options are granted with an exercise pripgkto the closing market
value of our common stock on the grant date. @gtere never granted with exercise prices belovketaalue on the grant date.

Role of Executive Officers in Determining Execubhag

The Committee makes all compensation decisionalf@ements of compensation for the chief exeeutifficer and other NEOs
and approves recommendations regarding equity afardill employees. Our chief executive officdrief financial officer and
human resource management personnel make recomtioeisda the Committee with regard to overall giategy including
program designs, annual incentive plan designJamgtterm incentive plan design for management eygss. Our chief
executive officer evaluates the performance ofother executive officers and makes recommendategarding their
compensation to the Committee for its consideradint determination. Human resource managemenide®the Committee
with market information regarding executive offiselbase pay and annual performance incentivesgaested. Executives do not
determine any element or component of their ownpamkage or total compensation amount.

Executive and Director Stock Ownership Requirem

We currently do not have a policy with regard toimium stock ownership for our executives or non-leryge directors.

Federal Income Tax Consequen

Although we consider the potential tax impact of compensation programs in our compensation plannin
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these impacts are not heavily weighted with regamur compensation decisions. The material fddiecame tax consequences
of our compensation programs, based on the cuprentsions of the Internal Revenue Code (Codeidelthe following:

Section 162(m) of the Code limits the deductibifitym U.S. taxable income of certain types of congagion in excess of
$1,000,000 paid by us to certain of our NEOs. Tihigtation may apply to the realized value of ademade under our equity
award plans. Compensation that is determined tpé&dormance-basedinder the Code is not subject to this deductioiit.lifor
2011, we did not pay compensation in excess ofdR10DO0 to any executive and therefore we did nairia deduction limitation
under Section 162(m).

Code Section 409A generally governs the form améhg of nonqualified deferred compensation paymantsimposes sanctions
on participants in nonqualified deferred compemsggilans that fail to comply with Section 409A =ile Our compensation
arrangements with our NEOs, as discussed morelfellgw, are intended to be compliant with SectiofAl.

In the event of a change-in-control, our NEOs antitled to certain severance payments as more flidlgussed under “Potential
Payments upon Termination or Change-in-Controlohel To the extent those payments exceed threestiheeexecutive’s five-
year average W-2 income, they may be deemed “ex@gashute paymentssubject to a 20 percent excise tax, and nondede
Certain payments, such as reasonable compensationfi-compete agreements, may be excluded frorextess parachute
payment calculation.

Employment and Other Agreeme

In June 2008, we entered into Executive Employmgmeements (“Agreementstyith each of our NEOs including Jeffrey Parl
our chief executive officer, Cynthia Poehliman, ohief financial officer, David Sorrells, our chifchnology officer, and John
Stuckey, our executive vice-president of corposaitategy and business development. The Agreerhadtan initial three-year
term, which ended on May 31, 2011, with a providimnautomatic annual renewal thereafter. The @dtee allowed the
Agreements to renew for a one-year term which étalg 31, 2012.

The Agreements provide each executive with a balseyscommensurate with his or her position indhganization, a
performance-based achievement bonus program, subjte discretion of the Committee, and long-tewuity incentive

awards. In connection with the execution of theegnents in 2008, the Committee awarded each exedREUs that vested in
twelve equal quarterly increments from August 31Q&through May 31, 2011 (the “time-based RSUs'\val as RSUs that
vested on the earlier of June 4, 2011 or suchttiatecertain market conditions are met, as measwédie price of our common
stock (the “market-based RSUs”). The time-bas8td/RRand market-based RSUs collectively represehted008 and 2009 long-
term equity incentive awards for our NEOs. Thedanents allow for additional equity awards at tiser@tion of the Committe
The Agreements also contain provisions for theqmtidn of our intellectual property and for sevembenefits and non-compete
restrictions in the event of termination of the @xtéve’s employment. Severance benefits are dayalthe executives under the
terms of the Agreements in the event the execigiterminated without cause, due to a change itrebavent, or for “Good
Reason” as defined in the Agreements. The sevenaackage to be paid under the Agreements incli@esmultiple of base
salary; (b) an amount in lieu of annual bonus oeirtive compensation; (c) continuation of groupltheaenefits and (d)
acceleration of certain unvested and outstandingfyegwards. Amounts to be paid to each executivearious termination
events are included in the tables under “PoteREgiments upon Termination or Change-in-Controlbiel

The non-compete provisions of the Agreements impestrictions on (i) employment or consultatiomhmdompeting companies
or customers, (ii) recruiting or hiring employees & competing company and (iii) soliciting or gutieg business from our
customers. We also have non-compete arrangenmepltade with all of our other employees that aneilsir to the non-compete
restrictions for our NEOs. The non-compete pravisif the Agreements remain in effect for up teeéhyears following the
executive’s termination, provided that we compeaigla¢ executive the equivalent of his or her batag on a monthly basis over
the
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restriction period (“Non-Compete Compensationf.the event of termination due to a change in cbnine executive’s
severance pay in excess of twelve months’ baseysalapplied as a credit toward the Non-Competm@ensation. Furthermore,
in the event the executive is terminated for caursesigns without “Good Reasoas defined in the Agreements, all gains real
by the executive from the sale of equity awardsnduthe twelve months preceding termination, ad a&the value at the date of
termination of all outstanding equity awards, Wil credited towards the Non-Compete Compensation.

The Agreements specifically comply with the apphlearequirements of Section 409A of Code. The Agrents also provide for
excise tax gross-up on certain severance benefiteetextent they result in “golden parachute paysieunder the Code. To the
extent that the parachute payments are within 1&D#te defined “safe harbor” amount, the paymeritish& cut back to bring
them within the safe harbor.

In 2012, the Committee provided notice to the ekges that the current Agreements would not autgzally renew upon their
expiration in May 2012. Rather, the Committeeniieto propose new executive employment agreeneegsch of its NEOs
upon expiration of the existing Agreements.

Summary Compensation Table

The following table summarizes the total compewsatif each of our NEOs for the fiscal years endeddinber 31, 2011, 2010,
and 2009. Given the complexity of disclosure regmients concerning executive compensation, andrincplar with respect to
the standards of financial accounting and repontatgted to equity compensation, there is a diffeeebetween the compensation
that is reported in this table versus that whichdwally paid to and received by the NEOs. Thewmts in the Summary
Compensation Table that reflect the full grant datevalue of an equity award, do not necessariigrespond to the actual value
that has been realized or will be realized in Utere with respect to these awards.

(@) (b) () (d) (e) (f) (9) (h) (i)

Non-
equity
Incentive
Plan
Stock Option Com-
Salary Bonus Awards Awards! pensatior All Other Total
Name and Principal Positi ~ Year $) $) $) $) $) $) $)

Jeffrey Parker, Chief 2011 $325,000 % 0 $ 0 $671,75¢ $ 0 $ 27,69( 3 $1,024,44
Executive Officer and 2010 337,50( 2 0 0 0 0 28,61 366,11t
Chairman of the Board 2009 325,00( 0 0 0 0 29,69( 354,69(
Cynthia Poehlman, Chief 2011 225,00( 8,50( 0 167,93¢ 0 75C 4 402,18¢
Financial Officer and 2010 233,65 2 0 0 0 0 75C 234,40:
Corporate Secretal 2009 225,00( 0 0 0 0 2,75(C 227,75(
David S lis. Chief 2011 275,62" 10,00( 0 335,87¢ 0 2,10C 4 623,60:
T:grlmolgg; Si‘ﬁce:re 2010 286,22 2 0 0 0 0 2,10( 288,32
2009 275,62! 5,00( 0 0 0 2,10( 282,72"
John Stuckey, Executive 2011 250,00( 7,50( 0 167,93 0 1,264 426,70:
\S/'tfaetgéssa'ﬂg”é’ucszicr’]rgssrate 2010  259,61! 2 0 0 0 0 1,26 260,87t
Developmen 2009 250,00( 0 0 0 0 2,89 252,89!

1 The amounts reported in column (f) represent iiegfant date fair value of stock awards in acemack with ASC 718, net of
estimated forfeitures. Refer to Note 8 of the fiicial statements included in Item 8 for the assiongtmade in the valuation
of stock awards. See Grants of I-Based Awards table belo

2 All salaried employees are paid on a biweekly 91a3ihe biweekly salary is determined by dividimgpaal base salary by 26
biweekly pay periods. In 2010, our pay schedubduithed 27 biweekly pay periods resulting in a higlrnual salary in 2010
for all salaried employees, including our NE!

3 This amount includes (i) the dollar value of premaupaid by us in 2011 for life insurance for theddi of Mr. Parker in th
amount of $3,690 and (ii) the gross value of Mrkie¢ s automobile allowance of $24,0(

4 This amount represents the dollar value of premipaid by us in 2011 for life insurance for the Héraf the executive
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Grants of PlarBased Awards

The following table summarizes information concagneach grant of an award made in our fiscal yeding December 31, 2011
to each of our NEOs:

All Other Optior

Awards:
Number of Exercise or Grant Date
Securities base price of Fair Value of
Underlying option awards Stock and
Options per share Option Awards
Name Grant Date (#) (%) ($)
Jeffrey Parke 10/17/2011 1,000,000 $ 08¢ $ 671,75t
Cynthia Poehima 10/17/2011 250,00( 0.8¢ 167,93¢
David Sorrells 10/17/2011 500,00( 0.8¢ 335,87¢
John Stucke: 10/17/2011 250,00( 0.8¢ 167,93¢

These awards were each granted from our 2011 $tlack vest in equal quarterly increments begindenguary 15, 2012 and
expire October 15, 2018.

Outstanding Equity Awards at Fiscal Year End

The following table summarizes information concegiihe outstanding equity awards as of Decembe2®l] for each of our
NEOs:

Option Awards

Number of Number of
securities securities
underlying underlying
unexercised unexercised
options (#) options (#) Option Exercist
Name exercisable unexercisabls price ($) Option expiration dat
(a) (b) (©) (d) ()
Jeffrey Parker 15,000 $19.99 2/26/12
75,000 5.77 8/9/12
10,908 8.91 12/20/12
7,583 9.80 5/3/13
90,000 8.81 10/12/13
37,500 9.89 2/15/14
37,500 10.82 5/15/14
37,500 12.30 8/15/14
37,500 10.36 11/15/14
1,000,00(1 0.89 10/15/18
Cynthia Poehlman 25,000 5.77 8/9/12
4,563 8.91 12/20/12
3,205 9.80 5/6/13
25,000 8.81 10/12/13
8,750 9.89 2/15/14
8,750 10.82 5/15/14
150,000 5.70 6/25/14
8,750 12.30 8/15/14
8,750 10.36 11/15/14
250,000 0.89 10/15/18
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Option Awards

Number of Number of
securities securities
underlying underlying
unexercised unexercised
options (#) options (#) Option Exercist
Name exercisable unexercisabls price ($) Option expiration dat
(a) (b) (©) () ()
David Sorrells 25,000 5.77 8/9/12
125,000 9.00 11/21/12
4,988 8.91 12/20/12
3,898 9.80 5/3/13
38,000 8.81 10/12/13
500,000 0.89 10/15/18
John Stuckey 25,000 5.77 8/9/12
5,133 8.91 12/20/12
3,394 9.80 5/3/13
25,000 8.81 10/12/13
8,750 9.89 2/15/14
8,750 10.82 5/15/14
107,875 4.67 7/8/14
8,750 12.30 8/15/14
8,750 10.36 11/15/14
250,000 0.89 10/15/18

1 Option vests in twelve equal quarterly incrememgibning on January 15, 201

Option Exercises and Stock Vested

The following table summarizes information concaegnihe option exercises and vesting of stock awiandhe fiscal year ended
December 31, 2011 on an aggregate basis for eamir 8¥EOs:

Option Awards Stock Awards
Number of Number of
Shares Acquire  Value Realized Shares Acquire Value Realized
on Exercise on Exercise on Vesting! on Vesting
Name (#) (%) (#) (%)
Jeffrey Parke 0 $ 0 87,50 $ 67,75(
Cynthia Poehlma 0 0 26,25( 20,32t
David Sorrells 0 0 52,09( 40,397
John Stucke 0 0 26,25( 20,32¢

1 These shares represent vesting of RSUs awardexhitection with executive employment agreementsiine 2008

Potential Payments upon Termination or Chaimg€ontrol

The Agreement with each of our NEOs provide forrpagits upon termination for various events includimigh or without cause
termination by us, termination due to death orldigs of the executive, termination due to a chasig-control event and
termination by the executive for “Good Reason” eBreéd in the Agreements. Upon the terminatioa 6fEO, we may enforce
non-compete provisions over a restriction periodta@xceed three years provided that we competisatdEO at their ending
base salary for the designated restriction periodrtain severance payments and other amounts enaggied as credits toward
our Non-Compete Compensation obligation as moig fldscribed below.
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Payments Made Upon Terminati- When a NEO’s employment is terminated for any raasther than for cause, he or she is
entitled to receive his or her base salary thrahghdate of termination and any earned but unuaedtion pay. When a NEO'’s
employment is terminated for cause, he or shelisamtitled to his or her base salary through tage ef

termination. Furthermore, in the event a NEO's lyiment is terminated for cause or a NEO resigribaut “Good Reason”, all
gains realized from the NEO'’s sale of our commaare$ from vested RSUs or stock options duringwltedvie months
immediately preceding the termination date shaktteglited towards Non-Compete Compensation. litiaddthe total value of
equity instruments provided to the NEO during thére term of his or her employment with us that @eested and outstanding at
the termination date shall be credited towardd\be-Compete Compensation. The value of outstaneduity awards shall be
determined using the closing market price of oungmn stock on the termination date.

Payments Made Upon Termination Due to a Changeoimti©l- In the event a NEO is terminated within two yedra ahange-in-
control event, in addition to the benéefits listedlar “Payments Made Upon Termination” above, heheris entitled to receive a
multiple of his or her base salary, an amounten bf annual bonus or incentive compensation, naation of group health
benefits and acceleration of certain unvested amstanding equity awards. The base salary multigtees by individual and
ranges from 150% to 300%. The amount in lieu ofuah bonus or incentive compensation is determbaesd on the greater of
the bonus or annual incentive compensation eamé#tkiyear prior to the change in control, the agerof the prior three year’s
bonus or annual incentive compensation, or a pedrainount of the current year’s bonus or annua&ritice compensation. The
severance pay in excess of twelve months’ baseysalapplied as a credit toward the Non-Competm@ensation.

In accordance with the terms of the executive’sviddial equity agreements, the NEO would also ligitde for accelerated
vesting of certain equity awards in the event ohange-in-control. Any unvested stock optionsrorasted time-based RSUs will
automatically vest upon a change-in-control. & gihange-in-control occurrence is approved by oard of directors, the board
may, at its option, accelerate the vesting of amyegted time-based RSUs and repurchase them &whavalue as defined in the
equity plan.

Payments Made Upon Termination Without Ca- In the event a NEO is terminated without causethadxecutive executes a
release agreement with us, he or she is entitledseerance package. The severance packagedsdiya continuation of base
salary for a twelve month period following termiioa, (i) payment of a prorated portion of any intiee bonus for the year of
termination at such time as bonuses would norntslpayable if executive had worked through theffsdlal year, and (iii)
continuation of group health benefits. In the éx@NEO terminates for “Good Reason” as definethanAgreement and executes
a release agreement with us, he or she is entdléte same severance benefits as if he or shéanaated without cause. Gc
Reason is defined in the Agreement as a maten@hdiion in the executive’s authority, duties ospensibilities, a material
diminution in the executive’s base compensation lzamkfits, except for reductions applicable teea#cutives, a material
relocation of the executive’s primary office or aterial breach of the Agreement by us.

Payments Made Upon Termination Due to Disab- In the event a NEO is terminated within six mordh®ecoming disabled,
defined in the Agreement, he or she will be erditie the benefits listed under “Payments Made upenmination” and the
severance package listed under “Payments Made Tganination without Cause” above. If, however, MEO is terminated
after six months of becoming disabled, he or slwwimes eligible for payments under a Company-paid-ierm disability plan
with a third-party carrier in which case, the sewee package is limited to the continuation of telaénefits. In addition, if a
NEO is terminated due to disability, he or she ireean automatic acceleration of fifty perceniny unvested options or RS
in accordance with the terms of the individual &gagreements.

Payments Made Upon Dee- Upon the death of a NEO, the executive’s benefiesashall receive the proceeds from Company-

paid life insurance policies purchased for the lfienéthe executive. In addition, the NEO’s bénrries shall receive an
acceleration of fifty percent of any unvested optior RSUs in accordance with the terms of theviddal equity agreements.
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The following tables reflect the estimated amouUrdampensation due to each of our NEOSs in the evEtdrmination of their
employment. Actual amounts to be paid out coull be determined at the time of an executive’s alcseparation. For
purposes of this disclosure, we assume the triggesvent for termination occurred on December 8112 The intrinsic value of
equity awards upon termination is calculated basethe December 31, 2011 closing price of our comstock of $0.86.

Jeffrey Parker, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
Change in Change in Without

Control Control Cause or fo
(Not Board (Board “Good

Benefit and Payments Upon Separation Approved) Approved) Reason” Disability Death
Salary $ 9750001 $ 9750001 $ 325000 $ 3250002 $ 0
Shor-term Incentive Compensatic 03 03 04 0 24 0
Long-term Equity Compensatio

Stock Options 0 0 0 0 0
Benefits & Perquisite

Health Benefite 28,68¢ 28,68¢ 28,68¢ 28,68¢ 28,68¢

Life Insurance Proceet 0 - - - 2,000,001

Accrued Vacation Pay 12,50( 12,50( 12,50( 12,50( 12,50(
Total $ 1,016,18 $ 1,016,18 $ 366,18 $ 366,18 $ 2,041,18

Under the Agreement, Mr. Parker is entitled to ¢htienes his regular annual base sal
Assumes termination occurs within first six montfi€xecutive becoming disabled. Following a sixnimoperiod, executiv
is not entitled to salary continuation or sl-term incentive compensation paymel

3 Under the Agreement, executive is entitled the tgreaf (i) an amount equal to his bonus or annoeémntive compensatic
earned in the year prior to the change in coniiplthe average of bonus and annual incentive aamsption for the three full
fiscal years prior to the change in control, aj @i prorated amount of the current year’s bonusral incentive
compensatior

4 Short-term incentive compensation is based omrsit@blished incentive target for the year of teation. As no targets were
established for 2011, executive is not entitledior-term incentive payment under this scene

5 Represents proceeds payable by a third-partyansercarrier on a Company-paid life insurance pdbc the benefit of the
executive.

Cynthia Poehlman, Chief Financial Officer and Corporate Secretary
Change in Change in Without

Control Control Cause or fo
(Not Board (Board “Good

Benefit and Payments Upon Separa Approved) Approved) Reaso” Disability Death
Salary $ 450,000t $ 450,000t $ 225000 $ 2250002 $ 0
Shor-term Incentive Compensati 8,50( 3 8,50( 3 04 0 24 0
Long-term Equity Compensatio

Stock Options 0 0 0 0 0
Benefits & Perquisite

Health Benefite 28,68¢ 28,68¢ 28,68¢ 28,68¢ 28,68¢

Life Insurance Proceel 0 0 0 0 1,000,00!

Accrued Vacation Pay 0 0 0 0 0
Total $ 487,18¢ $ 487,18 $ 25368 $ 25368 $ 1,028,68

Under the Agreement, Ms. Poehlman is entitled t tivmes her regular annual base sal
Assumes termination occurs within first six montfi€xecutive becoming disabled. Following a s period, executive
is not entitled to salary continuation or sl-term incentive compensation paymel

3 Under the Agreement, executive is entitled thegeof (i) an amount equal to her bonus or animegintive compensation
earned in the year prior to the change in coniiplthe average of bonus and annual incentive aamsption for the three full
fiscal years prior to the change in control, a) @i prorated amount of the current year's bonuarual incentive



compensatior

Short-term incentive compensation is based oms$t@blished incentive target for the year of teation. As no targets were
established for 2011, executive is not entitledhor-term incentive payment under this sceng

Represents proceeds payable by a third-partyansercarrier on a Company-paid life insurance pdtic the benefit of the
executive.
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David Sorrells, Chief Technology Officer

Change ir Change ir Without

Control Control Cause or fo
(Not Board (Board “Good

Benefit and Payments Upon Separa Approved) Approved) Reaso” Disability Death
Salary $ 82687'1 ¢ 826871 $ 275628 $ 2756212 $ 0
Shor-term Incentive Compensatic 10,00( 3 10,00( 3 04 0 24 0
Long-term Equity Compensatio

Stock Options 0 0 0 0 0
Benefits & Perquisite

Health Benefite 28,68¢ 28,68¢ 28,68¢ 28,68¢ 28,68¢

Life Insurance Proceel 0 0 0 0 1,000,001 ®

Accrued Vacation Pa 10,60! 10,60: 10,60: 10,60: 10,60!
Total $ 876,16 $ 876,16 $ 31491! $ 31491! $ 1,039,29

Under the Agreement, Mr. Sorrells is entitled teethtimes his regular annual base sal
Assumes termination occurs within first six montfi€xecutive becoming disabled. Following a sixmh period, executive
is not entitled to salary continuation or sl-term incentive compensation paymel

3 Under the Agreement, executive is entitled thegneof (i) an amount equal to his bonus or anmgantive compensation
earned in the year prior to the change in coniiplthe average of bonus and annual incentive aamsption for the three full
fiscal years prior to the change in control, aj @i prorated amount of the current year’s bonusral incentive
compensatior

4 Short-term incentive compensation is based omrsit@blished incentive target for the year of teation. As no targets were
established for 2011, executive is not entitledhor-term incentive payment under this sceng

5 Represents proceeds payable by a-party insurance carrier on a Comp-paid life insurance policy for the benefit of 1
executive.

John Stuckey, Executive Vice President of Corporate Strategy and Business Devel opment
Change in Change in Without

Control Control Cause or fo
(Not Board (Board “Good

Benefit and Payments Upon Separa Approved) Approved) Reaso” Disability Death
Salary $ 375000t ¢ 375000 $ 250,00 $ 250,00(2 % 0
Shor-term Incentive Compensati 7,50( 3 7,50( 04 0 24 0
Long-term Equity Compensatio

Stock Options 0 0 0 0 0
Benefits & Perquisite

Health Benefits 0 0 0 0 0

Life Insurance Proceet 0 0 0 0 1,250,001 >

Accrued Vacation Pay 9,61¢ 9,61¢ 9,61¢ 9,61F 9,61¢
Total $ 392,11! $ 392,11! $ 259,61' $ 259,61! $ 1,259,61!

Under the Agreement, Mr. Stuckey is entitled to and one half times his regular annual base s
Assumes termination occurs within first six montti€xecutive becoming disabled. Following a sixth period, executive
is not entitled to salary continuation or sl-term incentive compensation paymel

3 Under the Agreement, executive is entitled thegneof (i) an amount equal to his bonus or anmentive compensation
earned in the year prior to the change in coniiplthe average of bonus and annual incentive aamsption for the three full
fiscal years prior to the change in control, a) @i prorated amount of the current year's bonuaral incentive
compensatior

4 Short-term incentive compensation is based omsit@blished incentive target for the year of teation. As no targets were
established for 2011, executive is not entitledior-term incentive payment under this scene

5 Represents proceeds payable by a third-partyansercarrier on a Company-paid life insurance pdbe the benefit of the
executive.
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Compensation of Outside Directors

Director Compensation Arrangemel

The Committee is responsible for establishing dtsiirectors’ compensation. Our non-employee thretcompensation plan
currently provides for an annual cash directorde$25,000 for board service and additional anwaah fees for committee
participation. Committee fees are structured ithsaiway as to provide distinction between compmsdor committee members
and chairpersons and between the responsibilitifeeosarious committees. The committee fees aifeliows:

Audit Committee Compensation Committe Nominating Committe:
Chair Member Chair Member Chair Member
$15,000 $7,500 $10,000 $5,000 $5,000 $2,500

The annual board and committee fees earned ara@maidarterly installments at the end of each fisggarter. In 2011, in order to
help us preserve our cash resources, the non-ee®ltiyectors elected to forego one-half of theiruah cash directors’ fees for
equity in the form of nonqualified stock option®n May 16, 2011, we granted each non-employeetdireptions to purchase
23,093 shares of our common stock at an exercise $0.75 per share. The options for each of merrion-employee directors
vested in three equal increments on June 30, Zddtember 30, 2011, and December 31, 2011, and beaht-date fair value of
$12,500, the equivalent value of the waived caeB.fe

The standard directors’ compensation program pesvdr the grant of 40,000 share options uporgingiection to the Board for
new non-employee board members. We did not elgchaw board members in 2011. The directors’ caraggon plan also
provides for annual equity awards for our non-emeéodirectors. The annual equity award currendlysists of a grant of 5,000
stock options and 2,500 RSUs which vest one ydiwing the grant date and expire seven years\iolig the grant date. The
director equity awards are granted on thé"tiay of the first month following the directors’ etn at the annual shareholders
meeting. In the event a director resigns ormsaeed from the board for cause prior to the vestiatg, any unvested equity
awards will be forfeited. Upon grant, the direstaray elect to defer distribution of their veste®l® until retirement from the
board; otherwise, the RSUs will be distributed upesating.

On October 17, 2011, each of our non-employee wireevas granted options to purchase 5,000 shai@s @ommon stock at an
exercise price of $0.89 per share and 2,500 RBdh the options and RSUs will vest on October2(8,2. The options and
RSUs had a grant date fair value of $3,261 and282 2spectively. In addition, in 2011, the Contedt with the assistance of «
internal human resource management personnelwesliéhe director compensation programs of the daeee Group utilized for
analysis of executive compensation. This dataaledethat the value of our director’s annual equiagnpensation fell

significantly below the overall Peer Group averaBased on these findings, the Committee recomneerade the Board
approved, an additional equity award in the forn29f000 nonqualified stock options to non-emplogieectors in 2011. Each
option was granted on November 15, 2011 at a markes of $1.03 per share, will vest on October22, and had a grant-date
fair value of $18,844.

All board members are reimbursed for reasonablemsgs incurred in attending meetings. In additiencourage board
participation in relevant educational programs aedreimburse our board members for all or a portiboosts, including travel,
for these purposes.

Director Compensation Tab

The following table summarizes the compensatioousfnon-employee directors for the year ended
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December 31, 2011. Directors who are named execatficers do not receive separate compensatothkir service as a
director.

Fees Earned ¢

Paid in Cash Stock Awardss  Option Awards? Total

Name €) €) €] €]

(@) (b) © (d) (e)
Papken der Torossic $ 29,99¢ $ 2,22 % 34,60F $ 66,82¢
William Hightower 24,99¢ 2,22¢ 34,60¢ 61,82¢
John Metcal 32,49¢ 2,22¢ 34,60¢ 69,32¢
Robert Sterni 14,99¢ 2,22¢ 34,60 51,82¢
Nam Suf 19,99¢ 2,22¢ 34,60¢ 56,82¢

1 The amount reported in column (c) above repregaetfull grant date fair value related to an Octdbg 2011 award of 2,5(
RSUs to each director, as recognized under ASCéXiduding forfeiture estimates. The grant datevfalue for each award
is described above under “Director CompensatiomAgements.” Refer to Note 8 of the financial stetets included in Item
8 for the assumptions made in the valuation ofkstaeards

2 The amount reported in column (d) above repredbetfull grant date fair value of director shardiaps awarded in 2011, :
recognized under ASC 718, excluding forfeiturereates. The grant date fair value for each awadessribed above under
“Director Compensation Arrangements.” Refer tod8tof the financial statements included in Itefor&he assumptions
made in the valuation of stock awar

As of December 31, 2011, the number of optionsrastficted stock units outstanding for each ofditgctors was as follows:

Number of
securities
Number of securities underlying underlying RSU
outstanding option grants
(#) (#) (#)

Name Exercisable Unexercisablé Unvestecl
Papken Der Torossie 218,09: 30,00( 2,50(C
William Hightower 223,99: 30,00( 2,50(
John Metcal 146,49: 30,00( 2,50(
Robert Stern 133,09: 30,00( 2,50(C
Nam Suf 146,16: 30,00( 2,50(

1 The unexercisable options and RSUs for each diredgtbvest in October 201z

Compensation Policies and Practices and Risk Manage

We do not believe that our compensation practioelspmlicies encourage unnecessary risk-taking.clikees’ base salaries are
fixed in amount and thus do not encourage riskagkiVe have paid minimal bonuses in the last tliseal years. A significant
portion of each of our executive’s compensatioim ihe form of long-term equity awards that heligralexecutives’ interests with
those of our shareholders.

We do not believe the compensation programs fol@yeps generally create risks that are reasonidalylto have a material
adverse effect on us. We believe that the desigmuofnnual cash and long-term equity incentivesiges an effective and
appropriate mix of incentives to help ensure oufggeance is focused on long-term shareholder vataation and does not
encourage the taking of short-term risks at theeagp of long-term results. Bonuses for emplogeegenerally discretionary
based on individual performance and any other fact@ may determine to be appropriate in the cigtantes. As with the
compensation of our executive officers, a subsdhptrtion of the compensation for employees gdlyeisadelivered in the form
of equity awards that help further align the instseof employees with those of shareholders.
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Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial @vners and Management and Related Stockholder Matter.

The following table sets forth certain informatias of March 30, 2011 with respect to the stock aship of (i) those persons or
groups who beneficially own more than 5% of our omon stock, (ii) each of our directors and directominees, (iii) each of our
NEOs, and (iv) all of our directors, director nom@s and NEOs as a group (based upon informatioished by those person

Amount and Nature

of Beneficial
Name of Beneficial Owne Ownershig Percent of Clas?!
Jeffrey Parkel5 3,008,24. 2 4.41%
Cynthia Poehimals 324,61( 3 0.48%
David Sorrells1> 341,41 4 0.50%
John Stucke'1® 277,10¢ > 0.41%
William Hightower15 153,99 6 0.23%
John Metcall> 153,99: 7 0.23%
Robert Sternd> 141,59: 8 0.21%
Nam Sul15 151,160 ° 0.22%
Papken der Torossiél® 386,67 1¢ 0.57%
Del Mar 9,798,47 11 14.48%
Wellington Management Company, LI 8,649,001 12 12.78%
Gem Investment Advisors, LL 6,304,99. 12 9.18%
Austin W. Marxe and David M. Greenhot 4,215,89 14 6.23%
All directors, director nominees and executiveawfs as a group (9 persol 4,938,79. 1€ 7.08%

1 Percentage includes all outstanding shares of amrstock plus, for each person or group, any stafresmmon stock that
the person or the group has the right to acquitkimvb0 days pursuant to options, warrants, coneengrivileges or other
rights.

2 Includes 500,151 shares of common stock issuadma aurrently exercisable options, 190,485 shaeds iy Mr. Parker
directly, 2,072,584 shares held by Jeffrey Parker@eborah Parker Joint Tenants in Common, 37,88€es held by Parkel
Family Limited Partnership, 78,910 shares ownedugh Mr. Parker’'s 401(k) plan, and 129,114 shavesed of record by
Mr. Parker’s three children over which he disclaimmmership. Excludes 833,340 shares of commork$ssaable upon
options that may become exercisable in the futivte. Jeffrey L. Parker has sole voting and dispesipower over the shares
of common stock owned by the J-Parker Family Lichi®artnership, as a result of which Mr. JeffreykBais deemed to be
the beneficial owner of such shar

3 Includes 284,433 shares of common stock issugima aurrently exercisable options and excludes3™Mshares of common
stock issuable upon options that may become exdaleisn the future

4 Includes 280,216 shares of common stock issugime aurrently exercisable options and excludes@¥IBshares of common
stock issuable upon options that may become exdaleisn the future

5 Includes 243,067 shares of common stock issugimea aurrently exercisable options and excludes3™Mshares of common
stock issuable upon options that may become exdnleisn the future

6 Includes 111,493 shares of common stock issuaima aurrently exercisable options and excludes@svested RSUs and
30,000 shares of common stock issuable upon opti@isnay become exercisable in the fut

~

Includes 146,493 shares of common stock issualda aprrently exercisable options and excludes 2\50@sted RSUs ar
30,000 shares of common stock issuable upon opti@tsnay become exercisable in the fut

8 Includes 120,593 shares of common stock issugime aurrently exercisable options and excludes®st/ested RSUs and
30,000 shares of common stock issuable upon optii@isnay become exercisable in the fut
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11
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Includes 146,163 shares of common stock issuadma aurrently exercisable options and excludes@strested RSUs and
30,000 shares of common stock issuable upon opti@isnay become exercisable in the fut

Includes 218,093 shares of common stock issugla aurrently exercisable options and excludes@bested RSUs and
30,000 shares of common stock issuable upon opti@isnay become exercisable in the fut

As reported on a Form 13G filed September 9, 20atludes 9,698,471 shares over which Mr. Davicekree “Freelov(’),
Del Asset Management LP (“DMAM”) and Del Mar Managent LLC (“DMM”) have shared voting and dispositipewer
and 100,000 shares over which Freelove has soilegvand dispositive power. DMAM serves as investhmaanager for Del
Mar Master Fund (“DMF”) and is therefore deemedddf@mmal owner of the 8,429,571 shares over whichfbvks shared
voting and dispositive power. DMM, as general partof DMAM, is considered beneficial owner of stmbeneficially
owned by DMAM. Freelove, as the managing memb&NMM, is deemed to be the beneficial owner of sisdveneficially
owned by DMM. The business address for each otédidsind, DMAM, Freelove and DMM is 711 Fifth AvenWNew York
New York 10022

As reported on a Form 13G amendment filed Febridrn2012. Wellington Management Company LLP (“Migton”) has
shared voting power over 5,266,435 shares and dluispositive power over 8,649,000 shares. Thebas address of
Wellington is 280 Congress Street, Boston, Masssatts102210. Wellington, in its capacity as inwesit adviser, may be
deemed to have beneficial ownership of sharesatteaheld of record by investment advisory clieritg/ellington.

As reported on a Form 13G amendment filed Febridr2012. Includes 5,147,710 shares and 1,023,@2@4ntly exercisable
warrants held by Gem Partners LP (“GEM”) over whigBM, GEM Investment Advisors, LLC (“Advisors”) aidr. Daniel
Lewis (“Lewis”) have shared voting and dispositp@wver, 67,999 shares held by Flat Rock Partner§ERtRock”) over
which FlatRock, Advisors and Lewis have sharedngtnd dispositive power, and 66,000 shares heldcelys over which
Lewis has sole voting and dispositive power. Adksss the general partner of GEM and Flatrocla essult of which Adviso
is deemed to be beneficial owner of such sharesvid, as the controlling person of Advisors is dedrno beneficially own the
shares beneficially owned by them. The businedsead for each of Advisors, GEM, FlatRock and Lewis00 State Street,
Suite 2B, Teaneck, New Jersey 07€

As reported on a Form 13G filed February 13, 2002. Austin W. Marxe (“Marxe”) and Mr. David M. @enhouse
(“Greenhouse”) share voting and dispositive powar®26,171 shares and 245,821 currently exer@sabatrants owned by
Special Situations Private Equity Fund, L.P., 328,8hares and 157,325 currently exercisable war@ambed by Special
Situations Technology Fund, L.P. , 1,931,008 shanes825,958 currently exercisable warrants ownefigecial Situations
Technology Fund Il , L.P., 39,375 shares owne&pegcial Situations Cayman Fund, L.P. and 116,088showned by
Special Situations Fund Il QP, L.P. The busireddress for Marxe and Greenhouse is 527 Madisomue/eSuite 2600,
New York, New York, 10022

15 The perso’s address is 7915 Baymeadows Way, Suite 400, Jaalso Florida 32256

16

Includes 2,050,702 shares of common stock issuadma currently exercisable options held by diresend officers and
excludes 12,500 unvested RSUs and 1,816,680 sbiacesnmon stock issuable upon options that may inetste future held
by directors and officers (see notes 2, 3, 4, 3,8, 9, and 10 above

Equity Compensation Plan Information

The following table gives information as of DecemBg#, 2011 about shares of our common stock awborfior issuance under
of our equity compensation plans.

Number of securities
remaining available for

Number of securities to be future issuance under
issued upon exercise of Weightedaverage exercic equity compensation plal
outstanding options, price of outstanding (excluding securities
Plan Categor warrants and right options, warrants and rigl reflected in column (&
(a) (b) (©)
Equity compensation planapproved b
security holderl 5,503,24. $ 4.97 3,468,18:
Equity compensation plans not
approved by security holdets 250,000 ¢ 1.3¢ -

Total 5,753,24. 3,468,18:
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1 Includes the 1993 Stock Plan, the 2000 Perform&uegty Plan, the 2008 Equity Incentive Plan arei2011 Long-Term
Incentive Equity Plan. The type of awards that rhayssued under each of these plans is discusseglfaily in Note 8 to oL
financial statements included in Item

2 Includes exercisable options granted to a comguftrm to purchase 50,000 shares at an exercise pf $3.27 per share;
100,000 shares at an exercise price of $0.82 @ee stnd 100,000 shares at an exercise price 0@ $@Bshare. These optic
were granted in 2009, 2010 and 2011, respectivelst in equal monthly increments over the twelventhderm of the related
consulting agreement and expire five years frongitaat date

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transaains and Director Independence

Transactions with Related Persons

We paid approximately $784,000 and $794,000 in 201d 2010, respectively, for patent-related legalises to a law firm, of
which Robert Sterne, one of our directors since&@eper 2006, is a partner.

On September 14, 2011, we sold 500,000 sharesrafornmon stock to Wellington at a price of $0.88 gleare in an offering ¢
our September 2009 Shelf. On March 30, 2011 we $3100,000 shares of our common stock to Wellingtba price of $0.7
per share in an offering off our September 2009fSt@n November 19, 2010, we sold 2,829,520 shafesir common stock
Wellington at a price of $0.42 per share in an rirfigg off our January 2009 Shelf. Wellington is swered a related party un
the rules of NASDAQ as they are a beneficial onwsfenore than 5% of our outstanding stock at thetofithe transactions.

Review, Approval or Ratification of TransactionghviRelated Persons

Our audit committee, pursuant to its written chaiteresponsible for reviewing and approving redaparty transactions to the
extent we enter into such transactions. In ceitatances, the full board may review and approtrarssaction. The audit
committee will consider all relevant factors whestatmining whether to approve a related party @atisn, including whether the
transaction is on terms no less favorable thangeyemerally available to an unaffiliated third garbhder the same or similar
circumstances and the extent of the related pairtjesest in the transaction. We require eachuofdirectors and executive
officers to complete a questionnaire that eligifeimation about related party transactions. Theeeedures are intended to
determine whether any such related party transaatipairs the independence of a director or presamonflict of interest on the
part of a director, officer or employee.

Director Independence

Our common stock is listed on NASDAQ, and we follthe rules of NASDAQ in determining if a directgrindependent. The
board of directors also consults with our counsarisure that the board of directors’ determinaiazonsistent with those rules
and all relevant securities and other laws andlatigns regarding the independence of directorsnsidtent with these
considerations, the board of directors affirmatMehs determined that Messrs. William HightowehnlMetcalf, Robert Sterne,
Nam Suh, and Papken der Torossian are indepenuieatats.

Iltem 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services.

The firm of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP acts as mincipal accountants. The following is a summafyfees paid to tt
principal accountants for services rendered.

Audit Fees. For the years ended December 31, 2010 and Dece8hhb2011, the aggregate fees billed for professissivices

rendered for the audit of our annual financialestants, the review of our financial statementsiidet! in our quarterly reports,
and services provided in connection with regulafditygs were approximately $400,000 and $368,0665pectively.
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Audit Related FeesFor the years ended December 31, 2010 and Dece3hp2011, there were no fees billed for profesdiona
services by our principal accountants for assuramckerelated services.

Tax Fees. For the years ended December 31, 2010 and Dece3tib2011, there were no fees billed for profesdisaavices
rendered by our principal accountants for tax céamgle, tax advice or tax planning.

All Other Fees. For the years ended December 31, 2010 and 201&, weze no fees billed for other professional smwiby our
principal accountants.

All the services discussed above were approvedubyidit committee. The audit committee pre-appsdie services to be
provided by our principal accountants, including fitope of the annual audit and non-audit sert@bs performed by the
principal accountants and the principal accountanidit and non-audit fees. The audit committes® akviews and recommends
to the board of directors whether or not to approaesactions between the Company and an officdirector outside the ordine
course of business.
PART IV
Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedule.
(a) The following documents filed as a part of thport:
(1) Financial statements:
Balance Sheets - December 31, 2011 and 2010
Statements of Operations and Comprehensive Lassthd years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009
Statements of Shareholders’ Equity - for the yeswded December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009
Statements of Cash Flows - for the years endedeidber 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009
Notes to Financial Statements - December 31, 22010 and 2009
(2) Financial statement schedules:

Schedule Il - Valuation and Qualifying Accounts

Schedules other than those listed have been onsftemk they are either not required, not applicaiiethe
information is otherwise included.
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(3) Exhibits:

Exhibit Number Description

3.1 Articles of Incorporation, as amended (incorpordigaeference from Exhibit 3.1 of Registration
Statement No. -7058¢-A)

3.2 Amendment to Amended Articles of Incorporation diatéarch 6, 2000 (incorporated by reference
from Exhibit 3.2 of Annual Report on Form-K for the year ended December 31, 19

3.3 Bylaws, as amended (incorporated by reference fahibit 3.2 of Annual Report on Form 10-K for
the year ended December 31, 19

3.4 Amendment to Certificate of Incorporation datedyJLif, 2000 (incorporated by reference from ExI|
3.1 of Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2C

Certificate of Designations of the Preferences, itations and Relative Rights of Series E Prefe
3.5 Stock (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 4ddZorm ¢-K dated November 21, 200

4.1 Form of common stock certificate (incorporated éference from Exhibit 4.1 of Registration
Statement No. -7058¢-A)

4.2 Purchase Option between the Registrant and Tyco&igtd. dated May 22, 2000 (incorporatec
reference from Exhibit 4.1 of Quarterly Report arrid 1(-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2C

4.3 Purchase Option between the Registrant and Leudsdtsonal Corporation dated May 22, 2
(incorporated by reference from Exhibit 4.2 of Qady Report on Form 1@ for the quarter end
June 30, 200C

4.4 Purchase Option between the Registrant and Davi@Whming dated May 22, 2000 (incorporatec
reference from Exhibit 4.3 of Quarterly Report arid 1(-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2C

4.5 Purchase Option between the Registrant and PeEomnid Ltd. dated May 22, 2000 (incorporated by
reference from Exhibit 4.4 of Quarterly Report arrid 1(-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2C

4.6 Shareholder Protection Rights Agreement betweelRR#ggstrant and American Stock Transfer & T
Company, as Rights Agent (incorporated by referdrara Exhibit 4.01 of Form 8-K dated November
21, 2005)

4.7 Form of Rights Certificate pursuant to SharehoRi@tection Rights Agreement (incorporated by

reference from Exhibit 4.03 of Forn-K dated November 21, 200
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Exhibit Number

Description

4.8

4.9

4.10

4.11

4.12

4.13

4.14

4.15

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6

Standard Form of Employee Option Agreement (incaafeml by reference from Exhibit 4.11 of Anr
Report on Form 1-K for the year ended December 31, 2006

2008 Equity Incentive Plan (Non-Named Executivas)amended (incorporated by reference from
Exhibit 4.1 of Form -8 dated October 24, 2008)

Form of Warrant Certificate (incorporated by refexe from Exhibit 4.1 of Form 8-K dated February
26, 2009)

Form of Warrant Agreement between Registrant an@rgan Stock Transfer and Trust Company,
LLC (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 4.2Fafrm ¢-K/A dated February 26, 200

Form of Warrant Certificate (incorporated by refare from Exhibit 4.1 of Form 8-K dated October
28, 2010)

Form of Warrant Agreement between Registrant an@mrgan Stock Transfer and Trust Compe
LLC (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 4.2Fafrm ¢-K dated October 28, 201

Form of Warrant (incorporated by reference from iBiht.1 of Form -K dated March 25, 201

ParkerVision 2011 Long-Term Incentive Equity Plarcorporated by reference from Exhibit 4.1 of
Form £-8 dated November 18, 2011)

1993 Stock Plan, as amended (incorporated by referfrom the Company's Proxy Statement dated
October 1, 1996) *

2000 Performance Equity Plan (incorporated by exfee from Exhibit 10.11 of Registration Staten
No. 33:-43452) **

Form of 2002 Indemnification Agreement for Direct@nd Officers (incorporated by reference from
Exhibit 10.1 of Quarterly Report on Form-Q for the period ended September 30, 200z

Engineering Services Agreement, dated May 2, 2B8flyeen Registrant and ITT Corporation
(incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.1 onrrdr(-Q for the period ended June 30, 20

License Agreement, dated May 2, 2007, between Ragisand ITT Corporation (incorporated by
reference from Exhibit 10.2 on Form-Q for the period ended June 30, 20

License and Engineering Service Agreement dateeémber 21, 2007 between Registrant and VIA-

Telecom, Inc. (incorporated by reference from Eithib.14 of Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
period ended December 31, 201
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Exhibit Number

Description

10.7

10.8

10.9

10.10

10.11

10.12

10.13

10.14

10.15

10.16

10.17

Employment Agreement between Registrant and JeRegier dated June 4, 2008 (incorporate:
reference from Exhibit 10.1 on Forr-K dated June 4, 2008) *

Employment Agreement between Registrant and Cymbhehlman dated June 4, 2008 (incorporated
by reference from Exhibit 10.2 on Forr-K dated June 4, 2008) ’

Employment Agreement between Registrant and Dawide8s dated June 4, 2008 (incorporated by
reference from Exhibit 10.3 on Forr-K dated June 4, 2008) *

Employment Agreement between Registrant and Jaleck8y dated June 4, 2008 (incorporated by
reference from Exhibit 10.4 on Forr-K dated June 4, 2008) *

Form of Restricted Stock Unit Agreement betweenifeant and Executives (incorporated by
reference from Exhibit 10.6 on Forr-K dated June 4, 2008) *

Form of Subscription Agreement between Registradtlavestors in Management Offering da
February 26, 2009 (incorporated by reference frothiliit 10.1 on Form -K dated February 26, 200

Launch Agreement dated July 20, 2010 between Ragtsand VIA-Telecom, Inc. (incorporated by
reference from Exhibit 10.1 of Form -Q for the period ended September 30, 2(

Form of Securities Purchase Agreement between Ragisand each of the investors in the November
2010 registered direct offering (incorporated bigrence from Exhibit 10.1 of Form 8-K dated
October 28, 201C

Form of Stock Purchase Agreement between Regisrahtertain clients of a large institutional
adviser (incorporated by reference from Exhibitli®n Form -K dated November 16, 201

Form of Securities Purchase Agreement between Ragisand each of the investors in the Me
2011 registered direct offering (incorporated bigrence from Exhibit 10.1 of Form 8-K dated March
25, 2011)

Form of Securities Purchase Agreement between Rédien, Inc. and the purchasers identified on

the signature pages thereto (incorporated by neéeréom Exhibit 10.1 of the Current Report on F
8-K filed on September 9, 2011)
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Exhibit Number Description

23.1 Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers I
31.1 Rule 13i-14 and 15-14 Certification of Jeffrey L. Parke
31.2 Rule 13i-14 and 15-14 Certification of Cynthia L. Poehlmai
32.1 Section 1350 Certification of Jeffrey L. Parker @whthia L. Poehiman
99.1 Earnings Press Releas

101.INS XBRL Instance Document

101.SCH XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schem

101.CAL XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbas

101.LAB XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbas

101.PRE XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkba

*  Filed herewitr

**  Management contract or compensatory plan or arrapge
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Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 of tteh&nge Act, the registrant has duly caused tipisrtdo be signed on its behalf

SIGNATURES

by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

DateMarch 30, 201:

Pursuant to the requirements of the Exchange Aigréport has been signed below by the followiagspns on behalf of the

PARKERVISION, INC.

By:/s/ Jeffrey L. Parke
Jeffrey L. Parke
Chief Executive Office

registrant and in the capacities and on the datisdted.

Signature

By: /sl Jeffrey L. Parke
Jeffrey L. Parke

By: /sl Cynthia L. Poehlma
Cynthia L. Poehlma

By: [s/ David F. Sorrell:
David F. Sorrells

By: s/ William A. Hightower
William A. Hightower

By: /s/ John Metcal
John Metcal

By: /sl Robert G. Sterr
Robert G. Stern

By: /sl Nam P. Su
Nam P. Sut

By: /sl Papken S. der Torossi
Papken S. der Torossi

Title
Chief Executive Officer an
Chairman of the Board (Princip
Executive Officer
Chief Financial Officer (Principe
Accounting Officer) and Corpora
Secretany

Chief Technical Office
and Directol

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director
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Date

March 30, 201:

March 30, 201:

March 30, 201:

March 30, 201:

March 30, 201:

March 30, 201:

March 30, 201:

March 30, 201:




SCHEDULE Il
PARKERVISION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

Balance at
Beginning of Balance at Eni
Valuation Allowance for Income Taxi Period Provision Write-Offs of Period
Year ended December 31, 2C $ 78549,67 $ 8,216,531 $ (1,793,51) $ 84,972,69
Year ended December 31, 2C 84,972,69 5,836,54: (2,004,611 88,804,62
Year ended December 31, 2011 88,804,62 5,697,25: (1,908,91) 92,592,97
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23.1

31.1

31.z

32.1

99.1

101.INS

101.SCt

101.CAL

101.LAB

101.PRE

EXHIBIT INDEX
Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers |
Rule 13i-14 and 15-14 Certification of Jeffrey L. Parki
Rule 13i-14 and 15-14 Certification of Cynthia L. Poehlm:
Section 1350 Certification of Jeffrey L. Parker &yhthia L. Poehima
Earnings Press Relea
XBRL Instance Documer
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schen
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkba
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkba

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkb.
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EXHIBIT 23.1

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED CERTIFIED PUBLKCCOUNTING FIRM

We hereby consent to the incorporation by referémtlee Registration Statements on Form S-3 (N88-13%1903, 333-156571,
333-149975, 333-58286, 333-106798, 333-110712,138B54, 333-123957, 333-132301 and 333-141400)Fomh S-8 (Nos.
333-43452, 333-154740, 333-62497, and 333-8928RpdferVision, Inc. of our report dated March 3012 relating to the
financial statements and financial statement sdieeethich appears in this Form 10-K.

/sl PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Jacksonville, Florida
March 30, 2012




EXHIBIT 31.1
SECTION 302 CERTIFICATION
I, Jeffrey L. Parker, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this Annual Report anrf 10-K, of ParkerVision, Inc.;

2. based on my knowledge, this report dmgontain any untrue statement of a materialdaomit to state a
material fact necessary in order to make the s&tésmade, in light of the circumstances under vkicch statements were me
not misleading with respect to the period covergthis report;

3. based on my knowledge, the financitleshents, and other financial information includethis report, fairly
present in all material respects the financial d@borg results of operations and cash flows ofrdgistrant as of, and for, the
periods presented in this report;

4, The registrant’s other certifying officand | are responsible for establishing and raaiimg disclosure controls
and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rulaslb8) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control oveafficial reporting (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d)f6¢ the registrant and have:

(@) Designed such disclosure controlsodedures, or caused such disclosure controlprowgdures to k
designed under our supervision, to ensure thatriabteformation relating to the registrant, inclog its consolidated subsidiari
is made known to us by others within those entifyesticularly during the period in which this repis being prepared,;

(b) Designed such internal control ovaaficial reporting or caused such internal contver dinancial
reporting to be designed under our supervisioprowide reasonable assurance regarding the rétjabilfinancial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for extiepouaposes in accordance with generally accepteduating principles;

(© Evaluated the effectiveness of thestegnt's disclosure controls and procedures aedented in this
report our conclusions about the effectivenessiefdisclosure controls and procedures, as of tdetthe period covered by this
report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any changéhmregistrant’s internal control over financiaporting that
occurred during the registrant’s most recent fisgarter (the registrant’s fourth quarter in theecaf an annual report) that has
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to ev@lly affect, the registrant’s internal contrales financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officand | have disclosed, based on our most resahiaion of internal
control over financial reporting, to the registrarguditors and the audit committee of the regigtsaboard of directors (or persc
fulfilling the equivalent function):

@) all significant deficiencies and ma&kweaknesses in the design or operation of ialezantrol over
financial reporting which are reasonably likelyatdversely affect the registrant’s ability to reggutbcess, summarize and report
financial information; and

(b) any fraud, whether or not materiagttimvolves management or other employees who aaignificant
role in the registrant’s internal control over firzéal reporting.

Date: March 30, 201 Name/s/Jeffrey L. Parke
Title: Chief Executive Office




EXHIBIT 31.2
SECTION 302 CERTIFICATION
I, Cynthia L. Poehlman certify that:
1. | have reviewed this Annual Report amrf 10-K, of ParkerVision, Inc.;

2. based on my knowledge, this report dm¢sontain any untrue statement of a materialdaomit to state a
material fact necessary in order to make the stésrmade, in light of the circumstances under lwbicch statements were me
not misleading with respect to the period covergdhis report;

3. based on my knowledge, the financiteshents, and other financial information includethis report, fairly
present in all material respects the financial @bor results of operations and cash flows ofridgistrant as of, and for, the
periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officand | are responsible for establishing and raaiimg disclosure controls
and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rulaslb8) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control oveafficial reporting (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d)}f6f¢ the registrant and have:

€) Designed such disclosure controls@mdedures, or caused such disclosure controlparwetdures to t
designed under our supervision, to ensure thatrrabteformation relating to the registrant, inclod its consolidated subsidiarit
is made known to us by others within those entifesticularly during the period in which this reps being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control ovaaficial reporting or caused such internal contver dinancial
reporting to be designed under our supervisiopytwide reasonable assurance regarding the réjabflfinancial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for extiepouaposes in accordance with generally accepteduating principles;

(©) Evaluated the effectiveness of thestegnt’s disclosure controls and procedures ardgrted in this
report our conclusions about the effectivenessiefdisclosure controls and procedures, as of tHetthe period covered by this
report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any changéhim registrant’s internal control over financieporting that
occurred during the registrant’'s most recent figoarter (the registrant’s fourth quarter in tlaese of an annual report) that has
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to ev@lly affect, the registrant’s internal contrades financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officand | have disclosed, based on our most regahiaion of internal
control over financial reporting, to the registrarguditors and the audit committee of the regidtsaboard of directors (or persc
fulfilling the equivalent function):

@) all significant deficiencies and mé&kweaknesses in the design or operation of imiezantrol over
financial reporting which are reasonably likelyadversely affect the registrant’s ability to reggutbcess, summarize and report
financial information; and

(b) any fraud, whether or not materiahttimvolves management or other employees who aaignificant
role in the registrant’s internal control over fircéal reporting.

Date: March 30, 201 Name/s/Cynthia L. Poehlma
Title: Chief Financial Office




EXHIBIT 32.1
SECTION 906 CERTIFICATION

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of ParkerVisiénc. (the “Company”) on Form 10-K, for the petiended December 31,
2011 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Cision (the “Report”), each of the undersigneadhim capacities and on the
dates indicated below, hereby certifies pursuadBtt).S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant toBeX06 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002, that:

1. the Report fully complies with the regments of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Secwgikgchange Act of 1934;
and

2. the information contained in the Refamly presents, in all material respects, theficial condition and results
of operation of the Company.

Dated: March 30, 201 Name/s/Jeffrey L. Parke
Title: Chief Executive Office

Dated: March 30, 201 Name/s/Cynthia L. Poehlma
Title: Chief Financial Office




ParkerVision

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

NEWS RELEAS

PARKERVISION, INC. REPORTS 2011 FOURTH QUARTER AND YEAR-END RESULTS
Conference Call at 8:30 a.m. Eastern, Monday, Apri2, 2012

JACKSONVILLE, Fla. March 30, 2012 -- ParkerVision, Inc. (Nasdag: PRKR), a developer and marketer of semicondt
technology solutions for wireless applications,ar@d a fourth quarter 2011 net loss of $3.9 millior $0.06 per share, compe
to a net loss of $3.3 million, or $0.07 per shanethe same period in 2010. The increase in fogutrter net loss is the resul
an increase in professional fees, primarily relatepatent infringement litigation.

For the year ended December 31, 2011, ParkerVigiparted a net loss of $14.6 million, or $0.24 gleare. This compares t
net loss for the year ended December 31, 2010 D0%illion, or $0.35 per share. The decreaseeinass from 2010 to 2011
primarily the result of a $1.3 million decreasesirare-based compensation, offset by increasegsideiprofessional fees.

The Company ended 2011 with approximately $5.2ionillin cash and available for sale securities. T@mpany use
approximately $11.4 million in cash for operationg011.

Jeffrey Parker, Chairman and Chief Executive Officemmented, ‘th the past year we have made meaningful progredsvc
important fronts. First, we continue to be activehgaged with VIA-Telecom in delivering and tegtam RFtransmit solution fc
one of their largest OEM customers. In 2012, wakléorward to realizing the initial adoption of od2p™ technology in tt
mobile wireless market. Additionally in 2011, fied suit in federal court against Qualcomm fotlfl infringement of certai
of our RF receiver patents. We believe it is cailly important for ParkerVision to protect its sificant investment in intellectu
property and have retained the firm of McKool SntdHead these litigation efforts.”

Mr. Parker continued,Our intellectual property portfolio continues to tezognized by The Patent Board in their telecoterp
scorecard as published quarterly in the online \@aket Journal. This most recent quarter, weedrk the top twenty alongsi
some of the largest companies in the telecommuaitaindustry, and retained our number one rankinthe areas of Scien
Strength™ and Research Intensity™, two of the sxrits by which The Patent Board measures patatfopos.”

Conference Call

The Company will host a conference call and weboastlonday, April 2, 2012 at 8:30 a.m. Easterndatiscussion of its 20.
year-end financial results. The conference call gl accessible by telephonela877-561-275Q at least five minutes before
scheduled start time. International callers shaligdi 763-416-8565 The conference call may also be accessed by nofanbve
webcast on our website http://ir.parkervision.com/events.cfm . The conference call will also be archived andilaiée fol
replay on our website at www.parkervision.ctoma period of 90 days.

About ParkerVision

ParkerVision, Inc. designs, develops and markstgribprietary RF technologies which enable advamdegless communications
for current and next generation mobile communicetinetworks. Its solutions for wireless transferaafio frequency (RF)
waveforms enable significant advancements in wéefgoducts, addressing the needs of the celhdiasiry for efficient use of
power, reduced cost and size, greater design gitypdind enhanced performance in mobile handsetseaimdustry migrates to
next generation networks. ParkerVision is headeuedtin Jacksonville, Florida. For more informatjmease visit
www.parkervision.com (PRKR-I)




Safe Harbor Statement

This press release contains forward-looking infotima Readers are cautioned not to place unduiamek on any such forward-
looking statements, each of which speaks only diseoflate made. Such statements are subject tairteisks and uncertainti
which are disclosed in the Compas\BEC reports, including the Form 10K for the yeaded December 31, 2011. These
and uncertainties could cause actual results téedifnaterially from those currently anticipated mnojected.

Contact:

Cindy Poehlmai Ron Stabine

Chief Financial Office or Vice Presiden

ParkerVision, Inc The Wall Street Group, Ini
904-732-6100,cpoehiman@parkervision.co 212-88¢€-4848, rstabiner@thewallstreetgroup.cc

(More)
(TABLES FOLLOW)




ParkerVision, Inc.

Summary of Results of Operations (in thousands expg for per share amounts)

Service revenu
Cost of goods sol

Gross margin

Research and developme
Marketing and selling
General and administratiy

Total operating expense

Interest and other income and interest
expense

Net loss

Basic and diluted loss per common share

Weighted average shares outstanding

Balance Sheet Highlights (in thousands
Cash and available for sale securi
Prepaid and other current ass

Property and equipment, r

Intangible assets, n

Other asset

Total assets

Current liabilities
Long term liabilities
Shareholders’ equity

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity

HHH

(Unaudited)
Three months ende Year ende(
December 31 December 31
2011 2010 2011 2010
0 0 $ 0 % 64
0 0 0 47
0 0 0 17
2,06( 1,99¢ 8,42: 8,88:
432 31¢ 1,45( 1,647
1,45; 1,04¢ 4,802 4.61¢
3,944 3,36¢ 14,67¢ 15,14¢
32 54 102 101
(3,917 $ (3,310 $ (14,579 $ (15,029
(0.06) $ (0.09) $ (0.2 % (0.35)
67,35¢ 48,11t 60,03¢ 42 ,96(
December 31, December 31,
2011 2010

$ 524C $ 6,53(
662 554
351 537
9,00¢ 9,40¢
58t 567
$ 15,84: $ 17,59¢
$ 1,36 $ 94¢
13¢€ 55
14,34: 16,59:
$ 15,84: $ 17,59¢




